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NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that the Eighth Annual General Meeting of the shareholders of
Angul Sukinda Railway Limited will be held on Monday, 25% September, 2017 at 11:45
Hrs at Board Room, 274 Floor, Hotel Mayfair Convention, Jayadev Vihar, Bhubaneswar,

Odisha to transact the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Balance Sheet as on 31t March, 2017,
Profit & Loss Account for the year ended on that date and the reports of the Board of
Directors and Auditor’s thereon.
To appoint a Director in the place of Mr. Kapil Kumar Rawat having DIN 02296383,
who is liable to retire by rotation and being eligible offers himself for re-appointment.
To appoint a Director in the place of Mr. Sushanta Kumar Mohanty having DIN
06853652, who is liable to retire by rotation and being eligible offers himself for re-
appointment.
To Fix the Remuneration of the Statutory Auditor of the company Appointed By
Comptroller and Auditor General (CAG).

SPECIAL BUSINESS:

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modifications, the following
resolutions as Ordinary Resolutions:

. “RESOLVED THAT Dr. P Alli Rani (Nominee of Container Corporation of India
Ltd) having DIN 02305257 who was appointed by the Board of Directors as an
Additional Director under section 161 of the Companies Act, 2013 and holds his
office up to the date of this Annual General Meeting in respect of whom the

Company has received a notice under section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013, be

and is hereby appointed as Director of the Company, liable to retire by rotation,

under the Articles of Association of the Company.”
. “RESOLVED THAT Mr. Arun Kumar Shrivastava (Nominee of Container
Corporation of India Ltd) having DIN 06583208 who was appointed by the Board of

Directors as an Additional Director under section 161 of the Companies Act, 2013
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and holds his office up to the date of this Annual General Meeting in respect of
whom the Company has received a notice under section 152 of the Companies Act,
2013, be and is hereby appointed as Director of the Company, liable to retire by
rotation, under the Articles of Association of the Company.”

 “RESOLVED THAT Mr. Alok Ranjan (Nominee of Ministy of Railway) having
DIN 06704210 who was appointed by the Board of Directors as an Additional
Director and Ex-officio Chairman (Non-Executive) under section 161 of the
Companies Act, 2013 and holds his office up to the date of this Annual General
Meeting in respect of whom the Company has received a notice under section 152 of
the Companies Act, 2013, be and is hereby appointed as Director Ex-officio
Chairman (Non-Executive) of the Company, liable to retire by rotation, under the

Articles of Association of the Company.”

By Order of the Board of Directors
For Angul Sukinda Railway Limited

Sd/-
Date: 30/08/2017 Srimanta Baboo
Place: Bhubaneswar Company Secretary
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NOTES:
1. A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE MEETING IS
ALSO ENTITLED TO APPOINT PROXY TO ATTEND AND VOTE INSTEAD
OF HIMSELF/HERSELF AND PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER. PROXIES
IN ORDER TO BE EFFECTIVE MUST BE RECEIVED BY THE COMPANY
NOT LESS THAN 48 HOURS BEFORE THE MEETING.
. EXPLANATORY STATEMENT AS REQUIRED UNDER SECTION - 102 OF

THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 FOR SPECIAL BUSINESS ARE ANNEXED
HEREWITH.

TO:

I. ALL THE SHAREHOLDERS OF THE COMPANY.
II. STATUTORY AUDITORS OF THE COMPANY

IILLALL DIRECTORS OF THE COMPANY
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EXPLANATORY STATEMENT ON SPECIAL BUSINESS AS REQUIRED UNDER
SECTION - 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

TItem No. 4: Fixing the Remuneration of Statutory Auditor of the Company Appointed

by CAG

The company has received a letter from Comptroller & Auditor General of India (CAG)
no- CA.V/COY/CENTRAL GOVERNMENT, ASRL (0)/363 dated 26.07.2017 intimating
the company that M/s Amitav Mishra & Co, Chartered Accountants to be the Statutory

Auditors of the company for the Financial Year 2017-18.

Item No. 5: Appointment of Dr. P Alli Rani as a Director on the Board of the Company
Dr. P Alli Rani (Nominee of Container Corporation of India Ltd) having DIN 02305257

was appointed as Additional Director of the Company with effect from 30.11.2016,

pursuant to provisions of Section 161 of the Companies Act, 2013.

Under Section 160 of the Companies Act, 2013, a notice in writing has been received from

a member signifying his intention to propose Dr. P Alli Rani, as a Director of the

Company as required under the aforesaid Section.

Except for Dr. P Alli Rani no other directors are interested in this resolution.

Item No. 6: Appointment of Mr. Arun Kumar Shrivastava as a Director on the Board of

the Company

Mr. Arun Kumar Shrivastava (Nominee of Container Corporation of India Ltd) having
DIN 06583208 was appointed as Additional Director of the Company with effect from

30.11.2016, pursuant to provisions of Section 161 of the Companies Act, 2013.

Under Section 160 of the Companies Act, 2013, a notice in writing has been received from

a member signifying his intention to propose Mr. Arun Kumar Shrivastava, as a Director

of the Company as required under the aforesaid Section.

Except for Mr. Arun Kumar Shrivastava no other directors are interested in this
resolution.
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TItem No. 7: Appointment of Mr. Alok Ranjan as a Director & Ex-officio Chairman (Non-

Executive) on the Board of the Company

Mr. Alok Ranjan (Nominee of Ministry of Railway) having DIN 06704210 was appointed
as Additional Director & Ex-officio Chairman (Non-Executive) of the Company with effect
from 03.02.2017, pursuant to provisions of Section 161 of the Companies Act, 2013.

Under Section 160 of the Companies Act, 2013, a notice in writing has been received from
a member signifying his intention to propose Mr. Alok Ranjan, as a Director and Ex-
Officio Chairman of the Company as required under the aforesaid Section.

Except for Mr. Alok Ranjan no other directors are interested in this resolution.

By Order of the Board of Directors
For Angul Sukinda Railway Limited

Sd/-
Date: 30/08/2017 Srimanta Baboo
Place: Bhubaneswar Company Secretary
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v, Company Secretary
' B Angul Sukinda Railway Lid.
s 4

Form No. MGT-11
Proxy form

[Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

CIN : U452030R2009PLC010620
Name of the company : Angul Sukinda Railway Limited
Registered office : Plot No. 7622/4706,
Mauza- Gadakana Press Chhaka
Bhubaneswar
Orissa-751005, INDIA
Name of the member (s):
Registered address:
E-mail Id:
Folio No/ Client Id:
DP ID:

[/We, being the member (s) of ............. shares of the above named company, hereby appoint

1. Name: ...oeriivvciirieeeenne

Address: E-mail Id:

, or failing him as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll}) for
me/us and on my/our behalf at the Annual general meeting/ Extraordinary
general meeting of the company, to be held on the day of At.........am. / p.m.

(place) and at any adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions as
are indicated below:

Resolution No.

Affix
Revenue

Signature of shareholder Stamp
Signature of Proxy holder(s)
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‘:‘:) Angul Sukinda Railway Ltd.

DISTINGUISHED MEMBERS
Your Directors present herewith the Eighth Annual Report of the Company
along with Audited Annual accounts for the financial year 2016-2017.

Angul Sukinda Railway Limited (ASRL) was incorporated under Companies
Act, 1956 on 20t February, 2009, and has its registered Office in Bhubaneswar,
Odisha. The Company was set up for developing, financing, construction,
operation and maintenance of 104.242 KM long new Railway line between
Budhapank in Angul District, Odisha to Baghuapal in Jajpur District on Built-
Own-Operate basis. It is a Joint Venture Public Limited Company initially
promoted by Rail Vikas Nigam Limited with Jindal Steel & Power Limited.
Another partner, M/s Bhushan Steel Limited joined the Company as equity
partner by signing Shareholders and Share Subscription Agreement on 27th
May, 2009. The Shares of BSL have been forfeited due to non payment of Cash
calls and the same have been reissued to Government of Odisha, Odisha
Industrial Infrastructure Corporation (A govt. of Odisha Undertaking) IDCO
and The Odisha Mining Corporation Limited (OMC). IDCO joined the
Company as equity Partner after signing the Participation Agreement on 7t
October, 2013 and Govt. of Odisha and OMC joined the Company as equity
partners after singing the Participation Agreement Il on 21st March, 2014.
Another Equity partner Container Corporation of India Limited (CONCOR)
joined the Company as equity partner after signing the Participation
Agreement III on 19t January, 2015.
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FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS
The salient financial parameters of ASRL for 2016-17 are given below:

Particulars Financial Year ended Financial Year ended
March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016
Rs. in lakh Rs. in lakh

Profit/ Loss Before Tax 2777.83 4124.63

Less: Current Tax 769.49 -
Deferred Tax (176.65) 883.28
Profit for the year 2185 3241.35

Transferred to General 2185 3241.35

Reserve

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE FOR THE YEAR 2016-17

During the Year under review, the Financial Statement of the Company has
been prepared as per the Indian Accounting Standards (IND AS) as notified by
the Ministry of Corporate Affairs alongwith the comparative financial
statement of E.Y. 2015-16. Accordingly, Appendix-A “Service Concession
Arrangements” of IND AS-11 ‘Construction Contracts’ is applicable to our
company. For the year ended 31 March 2017, the company has recognised
revenue of Rs. 11,875.65 Lakhs (Rs. 5,958.99 Lakhs for the year ended 31.3.2016)
consisting of Rs. 11,875.46 Lakhs (Rs. 595899 Lakhs for the year ended
31.3.2016) on construction of intangible assets under service concession
arrangement. Company has recognized nil profit on construction of intangible
assets under service concession arrangement. The revenue recognized in
relation to construction of intangible assets under service concession
arrangement represents the fair value of services provided towards
construction of intangible assets under service concession arrangement. The
company has not recognized any revenue from operation of railway line since
the construction of line is in process. The revenue shall be booked once the

operation of line is commenced. The company has recognized receivable under

Directors’ Report 2
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service concession arrangement measured initially at fair value and
subsequently at amortized cost as at 31t March 2017 of Rs. 928.46 Lakhs (Rs.
682.56 Lakhs as at 31.3.2016 and as at 1%t April 2015: Rs. 474.78 Lakhs),
representing the present value of fresh land acquired by MOR and leased to
ASRL which is recoverable at the end of concession period from MOR, of which
Rs. 104.34 lakhs (Rs. 43.06 Lakhs as at 31.3.2016 ) represents accrued interest.
The company has recognized an intangible asset under development of Rs.
1831.57 lakhs (Rs. 2019.98 lakhs in F.Y.2015-16). The intangible asset under
development represents the freight sharing rights under development to

receive freight traffic earnings under service concession agreement.

Further, due to change in accounting policy as per the requirement of IND AS
interest earned from the Fixed deposit is treated as revenue with effect from
F.Y. 2015-16. Therefore, for the year ended 315t March 2017 the company has
recognized ‘other income’ of Rs. 2779.11 Lakhs (Rs. 4146.36 Lakhs for the year
ended 315t March 2016) under revenue.

The company has incurred administrative expenditure of Rs. 214.34 Lakhs
(excluding depreciation and amortization expenses of Rs. 9.03 lakhs), out of
which 25% of the administrative expenditure of Rs. 53.58 lakhs has been
charged to statement of profit and loss and balance 75% of Rs. 160.76 has been
capitalised with ‘intangible assets under development’. The Company has
earned a net profit of Rs.2185.00 Lakhs during the Financial Year 2016-17.
Further during the year the company has incurred an expenditure of Rs. 14.44

lakhs on Property, Plant and Equipment. The total intangible assets under

development till 31.03.2017 after adjusting the interest on mobilization advance
of Rs. 399.66 lakhs , sale of tender of Rs. 3.85 lakhs & Interest on Bank Deposits
till 31.03.2015 of Rs.1383.38 lakhs was Rs. 29738.81 lakhs for project assets.
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CAPITAL STRUCTURE

The Company was initially registered with an Authorized Share Capital of
Rs. 5 lakhs. Later on it was increased to Rs. 420 Crores on 29.06.2009 and to Rs.
470.40 Crores on 24.09.2013. At present the Authorised Capital of the Company
is Rs. 600.00 Crores. The Paid up share capital of the Company was Rs. 600.00
Crores as on 31.03.2017.

For Equity Participation, the Company has entered into Shareholders and Share
Subscription Agreement with 6 parties who have agreed to subscribe the equity
of the Company in following percentages (i) Rail Vikas Nigam Limited (RVNL)
31.50%, (ii) Jindal Steel and Power Limited (JSPL) 10.00%, (iif) Odisha Industrial
Infrastructure Corporation (IDCO) 0.70% (iv) Government of Odisha (GoO)
21.30 % (V) The Odisha Mining Corporation Limited (OMC) 10.50% and (vi)
Container Corporation of India Limited (CONCOR) 26.00%. During the year
2015-16, all the share holders have paid their cash call money dues. Initially
M/s Bhusan Steels Limited was an equity Pariner of the Company, but the

shares of BSL have been forfeited due to non-payment of cash calls.

DETAILS OF PROJECT

The project involves construction of new Broad Gauge Railway Line from
Angul to Sukinda. The length of this new Rail Line is 104.242km ( as per
updated estimate) and the project passes through 75 villages in three districts
(Angul, Dhenkanal, Jajpur) of Odisha. Total land required for the project is
1779.186 Acres (on ‘HAL’ settlement basis). Out of the total land required,
Private land is 1199.081 Acres, Government land would be 219.145 Acres and
Forest land is 360.96 Acres. The Company is presently undertaking the project
by mobilizing funds through equity participation. The Company will seek to

raise debt from market to fund the balance project cost, after utilizing the equity
Directors’ Report 4
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portion. The construction of the project is being undertaken by RVNL, under an

agreement with the Company signed 24.04.2015.
PROJECT EXECUTION:
The project work made a serious beginning from 2014-15. The process of

acquisition of land is in full swing. The position of land acquisition and others

works is given hereunder in a comparative format:

AGM AGM Remarks
Sep-2016 Sep-2017

Private Land  Total Land involved - 1199.081 acres ( 69 villages)

i Order U . i Since possession
S(e)ction 7 / 69 villages 69 villages handelzl over by state
Ac. 1197.821 Ac.1197.821 | Govt. to East Coast
(69 villages) (69 villages) | Railway
(iii)Land cost Rs. 77.08
deposited to Govt. Crores

Government Land Total villages -60 Total Land - 219.145 acres

(i) Ah.enat:lon 110.32 Ac 111.205 Ac Efforts are being made by
sanctioned / (60 Villages) (60 Villages) ECoR to take over for
Notice received. total alienated land.

Forest Land Total Land 251.06 Acres (HAL) + 109.90 Acres (Sabik)

o Tree cutting work
between Km8-
19km in
Dhenkanal
Division to be
done by OFDC
after depositing of
demand amount
with OFDC by
ECoR & tree
Jelling af 99%
completed in
Cuttack forest
Division.

Work is in
progress all over
in forest land.
After obtaining
approval of Govt
of Odisha, Stage-II
approval being
processed for
approval of
MOoEF.

Particulars

(ii)Possession taken

Stage I Clearance
obtained on
24.09.2015

Working permission
on forest land
obtained on
13.01.2016.

Status of
Diversion
proposal
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Bridge Works.

Tender awarded for 3 major Bridges No.12, 29 & 41 on 31.05.2011 at a Total cost
of Rs. 81.64 Crores.

Physical Progress 80% 89%
Financial Progress 77% 86%

Formation Works

E.Work filling -
{(13.5/28.99) e EWork filling -

lakh cum (17.5/28.99) lakh

completed and cum completed and
s Cutting in | » Cutting in formation

formation done 300 cum.

done 300 cum. | e 93/97 no of
s 51/97 no of drawings  handed

drawings over to contractor.

handed overto | ¢  Works are
Roadbed and Minor contractor . completed in 20/97 | oo
Bridges between KM 19 * Works e brldges.. ) progress
to KM 47 and 3 nos steel complete‘d In | e Work is in progress | peryeen
girder bridgesand 8 nos 07/97 br‘ldgesf‘ in 36/69 no of minor ch. 23.00 km
ROB between KM 19t0 | * Wk is bridges . to
KM 67 progress  in)e Work in (03/03) ) ¢y 47,00 km

30/90 no of major  bridges {

bridges . Br.62, 115, 131 are

e Work in in progress.

(02/03) major |¢ Work started in

bridges { 8r.62, 01/08 ROB only
1i5 are in

progress.
No Work started
in Br.131 &
ROBs(08no).

Execution of Roadbed E.Work filling - E.Work filling - 24
KM 0-19 and KM 47-97 7.0 lakh cum lakh cum completed

for 76 route KM completed and and
including tie lines and e Cutting in |  Cutting in formation
laying blanket for entire formation done 13lakh cum
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104 route KM done 65000 completed.
cum Work in 42 no of
completed. minor bridges are in
Work in 07 no of progress.
minor bridges are 108/120bridge
in progress. drawings issued to
the contractor

RESERVES & DIVIDEND

The company is presently in the process of implementation of the project. The
commercial operation has not begun. Therefore, no dividend has been
recommended.

Disclosure regarding Issue of Equity Shares with Differential Rights - NA

Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR)
As the provision of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 every company with

a net worth of Rs. 500 Crores to constitute a Corporate Social Responsibility
(CSR) Committee with a minimum of 3 directors out of which one must be
independent Director. It was further informed to the board that the company to

spend, in every financial year, at least two percent (2 %) of the average net

profits of the company made during the three immediately preceding financial

years, in pursuance of its CSR policy.

The Committee held on 23/03/2017 decided that the CSR budget of Rs.
2,20,000/- for the FY 2016-17 is to be carried forward to the next Financial Year
2017-18 for spending.

Disclosure regarding issue of Employee Stock Options- NA
Disclosure regarding issue of Sweat Equity Shares- NA
Disclosure regarding risk management Policy- NA

Extract of Annual Return
The extract of Annual Return, in format MGT -9, for the Financial Year 2016-17
has been enclosed with this report.
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Particulars of Contracts or Arrangements with Related Parties
No contracts or arrangements with related parties referred to in Section 188(1)

of the Companies Act 2013 for the Financial Year 2016-17.

Explanation to Auditor’s Remarks
Explanation or comment by the Board on every qualification, reservation,

adverse remark or disclaimer made by the statutory auditor in his report

and/or by the secretarial auditor in the secretarial Audit Report, if any, will be

given in the final report.

Deposits
No Deposits have been received by the company during the Financial Year

2016-17.

Declaration by Independent Director

Declaration to affirm the points given u/s 149(6) of CA, 2013

Secretarial Audit Report
Secretarial Audit Report in prescribed format MR 3 given by a PCS is annexed

to the Board Report.

Disclosures under Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention,
Prohibition & Redressal) Act, 2013
No such cases filed during the Financial Year.

Internal Control Systems and Its Adequacy
ASRL’s Internal Control Systems are commensurate with its size, scale and

complexity and nature of its business activities. Internal audit constitutes an

important element in overall internal control systems of the company. The

scope of work of the internal audit is well defined and is very exhaustive to

cover all crucial functions and businesses of the company. The internal audit in

the company is carried out by the independent professional firms appointed for
this purpose.

Further, the internal financial controls with reference to the Financial

Statements are adequate. The respective department of the company monitors

and evaluates the efficacy and adequacy of internal control system in the

Directors’ Report 8
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Company, its compliance with operating systems and accounting procedures
and policies. Based on the report of internal auditors’ necessary steps are taken
at regular intervals to further strengthen the existing systems and procedures.
The significant observations of internal auditors and corrective actions thereon
are presented to the Audit Committee of the Board at regular intervals.

Particulars of Employees
The information required in accordance with the provisions of Section 197(12)

of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Rule 5(2) of Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 is NIL,
as no employee has drawn remuneration in excess of amount specified in said

Rules.

Fraud Reporting (Required by Companies Amendment Bill, 2014) - NA

Statutory Auditors
M/s MIR & Associates, Chartered Accountants was re-appointed as the Statutory
Auditor of ASRL for the FY 2016-17.

PARTICULARS OF CONSERVATION OF ENERGY AND TECHNOLOGY
ABSORPTION

‘The particulars required to be disclosed in respect of the Conservation of
Energy and Technology Absorption shall be treated as NIL as the Company is
presently neither energy intensive nor technology intensive,

FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO

The Company has neither earned nor expended any foreign exchange during
the period under review.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

The Board of Directors of the Company in pursuance of Section 134 (5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 as amended hereby confirms that:

i) in the preparation of the annual accounts for the Financial Year ended 31
March, 2017, the applicable accounting standards had been followed and there
has been no material departures.

ii) the directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them

consistently and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and

Directors’ Report 9
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prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company
at the end of the financial year 2016-17 and of the profit or loss of the company
for that period.

iii) the directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for
safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud
and other irregularities.

iv) the directors had prepared the Annual Accounts on a Going Concern Basis.
v) the directors have laid down internal financial controls, which are adequate
and are operating effectively and

vi) the directors have devised proper system to ensure compliance with the
provisions of all applicable laws and such systems are adequate and operating
effectively.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Board of Directors of the Company consists of nominees of Ministry of
Railways (MoR), Rail Vikas Nigam Limited (RVNL), Jindal Steel & Power
Limited (JSPL), Government of Odisha, The Odisha Mining Corporation
Limited(OMC) & Container Corporation of India Ltd (CONCOR).

During the year under review, Mr. Kapil Kumar Rawat having DIN 02296383,
and Mr. Sushanta Kumar Mohanty having DIN 06853652 directors retires at the

8th Annual General Meeting of the Company and being eligible, offer them for

re-appointment.

Since the last Annual General Meeting, Shri. Alok Ranjan (Nominee of Ministy
of Railway) having DIN 06704210 was appointed by the Board of Directors as
an Additional Director and Ex-officio Chairman (Non-Executive) and Dr. P. Alli
Rani having DIN 02305257 and Shri Mr. Arun Kumar Shrivastava having DIN
06583208,(nominees of Container Corporation of India Ltd) were appointed as
Additional Directors of the Company. They hold office upto the date of the
ensuing Annual General Meeting and are eligible for re-appointment. The

Company has received notice under section 161 of the Companies Act, 2013,

Directors’ Report
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proposing his appointment as Director of the Company, subject to retirement

by rotation.

The Board met Four times during the Financial Year 2016-17. The meetings
were held on 29/06/2016, 29/09/2016, 28/12/2016 & 24/03/2017.

At present the Board of Directors of the Company consists of Thirteen

Directors.

The present Board of Directors i as under:
. Shri Alok Ranjan, Additional Director, Chairman,
. Shri Dilip Kumar samantray, Managing Director,
. Shri Manoj Kumar Mishra, Director,
. Shri Sushanta Kumar Mohanty, Director,

1

2

3

4

5. Shri Arun Kumar, Director,

6. Shri Hare Krushna Sahu, Director,

7 Shri Surendra Kumar, Director,

8. Shri Kapil Kumar Rawat, Director,

9. Shri Sudhanshu Ranjan Mohapatra, Director

10. Dr. P Alli Rani, Additional Director

11. Sri Arun Kumar Shrivastava, Additional Director

12. Sri Sudhansu Sekher Guru, Independent Director

13. Smt Saveeta Mohanty, Independent Director
AUDIT COMMITTEE

A e e ——

The Board of Directors had re-constituted Audit Committee as per the

provision of Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 with the following

members:

1. Mr. H. K Sahu
2. Mr. SSGuruy,
3. Prof (Mrs.) Saveeta Mohanty
AUDITORS AND AUDITOR’S REPORT

The Company has received a letter from CAG no- CA.V/COY/ CENTRAL
GOVERNMENT, ASRL (0)/136 Dated 11.07.2016 intimating the company that

Directors’ Report
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M/s MIR & Associates, Chartered Accountants to be the Statutory Auditors of
the Company for the Financial Year 2016-17.
The observations given by Auditor in their Report read together with notes to
Accounts are self explanatory and hence do not call for any further comments
under Section 134.

M/s P. Nayak & Associates, Company Secretaries Firm was appointed as the
secretarial Auditor of the company for the Financial Year 2016-17, as required
under section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule there under. The
Secretarial Audit Report forms part of the Directors’ Report and Annual Report.
ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

We record our appreciation and thanks to Ministry of Railways (MOR),

Government of Orissa, East Coast railway and RVNL for their continued
interest and support to the Company and without their support, it would not
have been possible to achieve the progress made by the Company.

Further we thanks our Banks (Axis Bank & CANARA Bank), Internal Auditor
(M/s Tej Raj & Pal), Statutory Auditor (M/s MIR & Associates), Secretarial
Auditor (M/s P. Nayak & Associates), Accounts Service Provider (UCC &
Associates LLP) and Equity parﬁcipénts for their deep support and

contribution towards the company and expect the same co-operation in the

future as well.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
ANGUL SUKINDA RAILWAY LIMITED

Sd/- Sd/-
Date: 29/06/2017 D.K. Samantray Saveeta Mohanty
Place: Bhubaneswar (Managing Director) ( Director)
(DIN- 05302646) (DIN- 01854837)
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Form NoO. MGT-9

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
as on the financial year ended on 31.03.2017
[Pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

1. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS:

i) CIN:- U452030R2009PLC010620
i) Registration Date: 20/02/2009
i)y Name of the Company : Angul sukinda Railway Limited

iv) Category / Sub-Category of the Company : Company limited by
shares / Indian Non-Government Company

v) Address of the Registered office and contact details
Plot No. 7622/4706,
Mauza- Gadakana Press Chhaka
Bhubaneswar, Orissa-751005, INDIA
Tele & Fax- 0674-2300842
Email: asribbs@asrl.in, Website: www.asrl.in
vi)  Whether listed company ¥es-/ No
vii) Name, Address and Contact details of Registrar and Transfer

Agent, if any

11. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

All the business activities contributing 10 % or more of the total
turnover of the company shall be stated:- Not Applicable

NIC Code of % to total

the Product/

Name and

Description of turnover of the

main products / service company

services
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VII. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFF

ENCES: NIL

Type Section of the | Brief Details of Authori Appeal made,
Companies Act | Description Penalty/ RD/NCLT/ if any (give
Punishment/ OURT] Details)

Compundin
Fees impose

A. COMPANY

Penalty

Punishment

Compounding

B. DIRECTORS

Penalty
Punishment
Compounding _
C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT
Penalty
Punishment
Compounding
For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
ANGUL SUKINDA RAILWAY LIMITED
Sd/- Sd/-
Date:  29/06/2017 D.K. Samantray Saveeta Mohanty
Place: Bhubaneswar (Managing Director) ( Director)

)
-+

(DIN- 05302646)

(DIN- 01854837)




To.

The Board of Directors,

Angul Sukinda Railway Limited
Plot No-7622/4706,

Mauza- Gadakana Press Chhaka,
Bhubaneswar, Odisha-751005

Sub: Declaration under sub-section (é) of section 149;

|, Saveeta Mohanty, hereby certify that | am an Independent (Non-executive) Director of
Angul Sukinda Railway Limited and comply with all the criteria of independent director
envisaged under the provisions of section 149(6) Companies Act, 2013 as & when it may be
nofified. | hereby certify that:

| am not a promoter of the company of its holding, subsidiary or associate company;

| am not related to promoters or directors in the company, ifs holding, subsidiary or
associate company

| have/had no pecuniary relationship with the company, its holding, subsidiary or
associate company, or their promoters, or directors, during the two immediately
preceding financial years or during the current financial year;

. none of my relatives has or had pecuniary relationship or transaction with the company,
its holding, subsidiary or associate company, or their promoters, or directors, amounting
to 2% or more of its gross turnover or total income or Rs. 50 Lacs or such higher amount as
may be prescribed, whichever is lower, during the two immediately preceding financial
years or during the current financial year;

Neither Me nor any of my relatives—

(i) holds or has held the position of a key managerial personnel or is of has been
employee of the company or its holding, subsidiary or associaie company in
any of the three financial years immediately preceding the financial year

(i) is or has been an employee or proprietor or d partner, in any of the three
financial years immediately preceding the financial year of—

[A)a firm of auditors or company secretaries in practice or cost auditors of the
company or its holding, subsidiary or associate company; of

(B) any legal or a consulting firm that has or had any transaction with the
company, its holding, subsidiary or associate company amounting to 10% or
more of the gross tumover of such firm;

(iii) holds together with his relatives 29 or more of the fotal voting power of the
company; of
(iv} is a Chief Executive or director, by whatever name called, of any nonprofit

organisation that receives 25% or more of its receipts from the company, any
of its promoters, directors or its holding, subsidiary or associate company or that
holds 2% or more of the total voting power of the company; or

Thanking you.

Place: Bhubaneswar Signature: Sd/-
Date: 29/06/2017 3 5 - (Saveeta Mohanty)



To,

The Board of Directors,

Angul Sukinda Railway Limited
Plot No-7622/4706,

Mauza- Gadakana Press Chhaka,
Bhubaneswar, Odisha-751005

Sub: Declaration under sub-section (6) of section 149;

I, § § Guru, hereby certify that 1| am an Independent {Non-execuftive) Director of Angul
Sukinda Railway Limited and comply with all the criteria of independent director envisaged
under the provisions of section 149(6) Companies Act, 7013 as & when it may be nofified. |
hereby cerlify that:

| am not a promoter of the company or its holding, subsidiary or associate company;

| am not related to promoters or directors in the company, its holding, subsidiary or
associate company

| have/had no pecuniary relationship with the company. its holding, subsidiary or
associate company, or their promoters, or directors, during the two immediately
preceding financial years or during the current financial year;

none of my relatives has or had pecuniary relationship or transaction with the company,
its holding, subsidiary or associate company, or their promoters, or directors, amounting
to 2% or more of its gross turnover or total income or Rs. 50 Lacs or such higher amount as
may be prescribed, whichever is lower, during the two immediately preceding financial
years or during the current financicl year,

Neither Me nor any of my relatives—

(i} holds or has held the position of a key managerial personnei or is or has been
employee of the company of its holding, subsidiary or associate company in
any of the three financial years immediately preceding the financial year

liv) is or has been an employee or proprietor or G partner, in any of the three
financial years immediately preceding the financial year of—

(A)a firm of auditors or company secretaries in practice or cost auditors of the
company or its holding, subsidiary or associate company; or

(B) any legal or a consulling firm that has or had any transaction with the
company, its holding, subsidiary or associate company amounting fo 10% or
more of the gross tumnover of such firm;

(i) holds fogether with his relatives 2% or more of the total voting power of the
company; or

(V) is a Chief Executive or director, by whatever name called, of any nonprofit
organisation that receives 25% or more of its receipts from the company, any
of its promoters, directors or its holding, subsidiary or associate company or that
holds 2% or more of the total voting power of the company; or

Thanking you,
Place: Bhubaneswar Signature: Sd/-
Date: 29/06/2017 (5SS Guru)
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SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

OF
ANGUL SUKINDA RAILWAY LIMITED
FOR

THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH, 2017

PNAYAK & ASSOCIATES

COMPANY SECRETARIES

Office-
oor, Saheed Nagar, Bhubaneswar, Odisha-751007

s Plot No-733, Ground Fl aga
Telefax- 0674-2549636, 09338843388, 09040203020, E-mail: nagakf@,r_naﬂ.com
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P NAYAK & ASSOCIATES

COMPANY SECRETARIES,

SECRFTARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 35T MARCH, 2017

(Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 9013 and Rule No. 9 of the Companies
(Appointment of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014)

To

The Members,

Angul Sukinda Railway Limited

Plot No. 7622/4706, Mauza- Gadakana Press Chhaka,
Bhubaneswar, Odisha-751005
CIN'U452030R2009PLC010620

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable starutory provisions and the
adherence to good corporate practice by Angul Sukinda Railway Limited (hereinaiter called ‘the
Company'). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating
the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing our opinion thereon.

Based on our verification of Angul Sukinda Railway Limited's books, papers, minutes books, forms and
rerurns filed and other records majntained by the Company and also the information provided by the
Company, its officers and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, we hereby
report that in our opinion, the Company has, during the audit period covering the financial year ended on
31" March, 2017 complied with the statutory provisions lisred hereunder and also that the company has
proper Board processes and compliance mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the
reporting made hereinafter.

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained
by the Company for the financial year ended on 31% March, 2017 according to the provisions of:

(i)  TheCompanies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the Rules made there under;
(i)  Following other laws as are specifically applicable to the Company:

Employees PF & Misc. Provisions Act, 1954

Payment of Gratuity Act

Industrial Disputes Act, 1947

Contract Labour (Regulations and Abolition) Act,1970.

Payment of Bonus Act. 1965.

Service Tax Rules, 1994,

Orissa State Tax on Professions, Trades, Callings and Employments Act 2000/ Orissa State
Tax On Professions, Trades, Callings And Employments Rules, 2000.

@m0 oo ok

.Offjce-
«  Plot No-733, Ground Floor, Saheed Nagar, Bhubaneswar, Odisha-731007
Telefax- 0674-2549636, 09338843388, 09040203020, E-maik: nayakfcs®gmail com




We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the Secretarial Standards (though not
mandarory during the year) issued by the Institute®of Company Secretaries of India, under Section 118 (10)
of the Companies Act, 2013 to the extent observed by the Company.

The management has represented and we have also checked that the Company being an unlisted Public
Company the following Acts, Regulattons, Guidelines, Agreements etc. as specified in the prescribed MR-3
Form were not applicable to the Company:

6] The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 ('SCRA’) and the rules made there under;

()  The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board
of India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act) :

(a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and
Takeovers) Regulations, 2011

(b) The Securitics and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations,
1992,

(c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (lssue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2009;

{d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and Employee
Stock Purchase Scheme)Guidelines, 1999,

(e) The Securities and Exchange Board of (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations,
2008,

() The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registers to an issue and Share Transfer
Agents) Regularions, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client;

(g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2002,
and;

(h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buy Back of Securities) Regulations, 1998;

(i)  Listing Agreements with Stock Exchanges.

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules,
Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above.

We further report that:

(2) The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive
Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The changes in the composition
of the Board of Directors that took place during the period under review were carried out in
compliance with the provisions of the Act.

(b) Adequate notice was given to a1l directors to schedule the Board Meetings and a system exisrs
for seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda icems before the
meecing and for meaningful participation at the meeting,

(c) Majority decision is carried through while the dissenting members’ views are captured and
recorded as part of minutes.




We further report that there are adequate Systems and processes in the Company COMMENSUrate
y liance with applicable

. with the size and operations of the Company to moniter and ensure Comp:

laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.
¢ events/actions having a major bearing on the Company’s

We further report that there are no specifi
affairs in pursuance of the above referred laws, rules, regulations, guidelines, srandards etc. referred

to above.

For P Nayak & Associates,
Company Secretaf}g [

“,&.&is%{"
B8

Place :Bhubaneswar
Date: 20/06/2017

(CS Priyadarshi Najgk) 4
FCS-6455 . il
C.P. No-7042

This is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as Enclosure-A and Forms an integral part of

this report.
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P NAYAK & ASSOCIATES -

COMPANY SECRETARIES *

Enclosure-A

To
The Members,

Sukinda Railway Limited
Plot No. 7622/4706, Mauza- Gadakana Press Chhaka,
Bhubaneswar, Odisha-751005
CIN—U452030R2009PLC010620

Our report of even date is to be read along with this letzer.

| Maintenance of secretarial records is the responsibility of the management of the Company. Our
responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on our audit.

2. We have followed the audit practice and processes as Were app jate to obtain reasonable assurance
about the correctness of the contents of the secretarial records. The verification was done on test check
basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretarial records. We believe that the processes and
practices we followed provide & reasonable basis for our opinion.

3. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of Accounts of
the Company.

4. Wherever required, we have obtained the management representation about the compliance of laws,
rules, regulations, guidelines, standards and happening of events etc.

5. The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, standards is
the responsibility of management. Qur exarnination was limited to the verifitation of procedure on test
check basis.

6. The Secrerarial Audit report is neirher an assurance as to the furure viability of the Company nor of the
efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

Place :Bhubaneswar For P Nayak & Associates .
Date: 20/06/2017 Company Secretaries ,}Wﬁag};}
‘- ;
(CS Priya i &!’4‘\/
FCS-8¢55 =

C.P. No-7042

Office-

e Plot No-733, Ground Floor, Saheed Nagar, Bhubaneswar, Odisha-751007
Telefax. 0674- 2549636, 09338843368, 09040203020, E-mail: payakics@gmail.com
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FINAL

ACCOUNTS
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ANGUL SUKINDA RAILWAY COMPANY LIMITED
BALANCE SHEET As at 31st March 2017

[Amoynt in lakhs)
Particulars 7 | As 6131032016 | As 0t 01.04.2015
“TTASSETS '
1 |Non-gcurrent assets
(a) Property, Plant and equipment 31 22.39 16.93 2512
(b) Capital Work in Progress 3.2 - B.80 -
{c) Other Intangible assets 4 0.70 0.38 0.01
{d) Intangibles under development 5 29.738.81 17,862.17 11,904 18
{g) Financial Asseis 6
(i) Others 6.1 929.45 683.07 474.78
() Deferred Tax Assels 7 - - -
(g) Other non-gurrent assels 8 5176.28 3,058.12 1.762.33
2 {Current assets
(a) Financial Assets 8
(i) Cash and cash equivalents 9.1 1,497.33 2,578.99 744.77
{i)) Other Bank Balances other than (i) 8.2 28,180.00 38,880.00 40,803.39
(iii) Other 93 1.196.74 1,693.44 33556
(b) Current tax assets (Nat) 10 78222 708.18 33410
{c) Other current assets 11 0.8 1.563 1.97
Total Assets 67,504.83 65,501.72 56,416.01
| 1. [EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1 (Equity
{a) Equity Share Captai 12 60,000.00 £0,000.00 54.904.93
(b} Ciher Equity 13 8,773.12 4,568.13 1,346.78
2 |Non Current Liablity 7 706.63 883.28 -
a) Deffered Tax Liablity
3 [iabilities
Current liabilities
{a) Financial Liablities 14
(i} Otnar Payables 141 2309 13.98 155.33
(b) Other current liabilities 15 1.99 16.32 897
Total Equity and Liabilities 67,504.83 65,501.72 58,416.01
Hi._|See accompanying noles to the financial stalements 1 to 38

As per our Report of aven date attached

For MIR & Associates

Saveeta Mohanty
Mohd Riyaz Director
Partner DIN No. 01854837

Membership No. 080356

Place: Bhubaneswar
Date : 25th June, 2017
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For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Angu! Sukinda Raltway Limited

Managing Director
DIN No. 05302648

Pudedts Koot

Prafulia Raut
Chief Financial Officer

Srimarita Baboo
Company Secretary




ANGUL SUKINDA RAILWAY COMPANY LIMITED
STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS
For Year ended 31st March 2017

{ |Revenue from Operations 11,875.65 5.958.99
Il {Other Income 17 2,840.45 4,192.89
I Total iIncome (1+1} 14,716.08 10,161.88
IV |Expenses:
Other Operating Cost 18 11,875.65 5,558.99
Employee Benefils Expenses 19 3037 2532
Depreciation and Amortisation Expenae 20 9.03 17.62
Other Expenses 24 23.22 2533
Total Expenses {IV) 14,038.26 6,027.26
Vv |Peofit Before Exceptional items and Tax (H1-1V) 277783 4,124.63
V1 |Exceptional [tems - -
Vil |Profit Bafore Tax (V-V} 2,777.83 412463
VIil | Tax Expense:
{1) Income Tax
Current Tax 22 769.49
{b) Earlier Years - =
{2) Deferred Tax 22 (176.85) 88328
IX [Profit for the period from continulng operations (Vi-viil) 2,185.00 3,241.38
X |Profit from discontinued operations - -
Xi [Tax Expense of discontinued oparations - -
XH |Profit from discontinued operations {after tax)( XX} - -
Xill [Profit for the period (IX + XU} 2,185.060 3241.35

Xiv r |
A, (1) ltems that will not be classified to profit & loss - =
(i) Income Tax relating to ltems that will not be clasaified to - -
B. (i} ltems that will be ciassified to profit & loss - -
XV |Total Comprehensive income for the period (XNl +XIV) 2.185.00 3.241.
{Comprehensive profit and other comprehensive incomse for

XVI {Eamings Per Equity Share:

{For Continuing Operafion)
(1) Basi¢ 23 0.36 Q.56
{2) Diluted 23 0.36 0.56

%

Earnings Per Equity Share:
{For discontinuing Operation)
{1) Basic 23 s
(2) Dituted 23 -
XVili|Esmings Per Equity Share:

(For discontinued and continuing Oparation}
(1} Basic 23 0.36 0.58
({2) Diluted 23 0.36 0.56

As per our Report of even date attached

for MIR & Associates For and on behaif of the Board of Directors of

Chartered Accountants Angu! Sukinda Ralway Limited

FRN:- 323580E

‘ 06).&/\111.1 M /l/
Saveeta MohantyL‘i D. Kl niray
—

Mohd Riyaz Director Managi irector

Partner DIN No, 01854837 DHN No. 05302646

Membership No. 060356 P q ‘

Prafulla Raut r Srimanéa Baboo
Place: Bhubaneswar Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary

Date : 28th June, 2017
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ANGUL SUKINDA RAILWAY COMPANY LIMITED

Cash Flow Statement
For the year anded J1st March 2017

RATING ACTIVITIES
2777.83 412462
Adjustment for :
Deprecigtion, amortization and impairment 6.03 t7.62
Lmwinding of drscount-receivable frem SCR {61.28) 143.06)
Linwinging of discour-Security Deposit {0.06) {oan
Expense of r i of discount an Security Doposit 0.08 oo1
Operating Profil bafore working caphat changss (1) 2,726.50 4,099.19
Adjustment for
Necreasa | (Increase) in Finencia Asssts-hon Current {185.10) {165.23)
Dacressa ! (Increasa) in Other Non Curment Assels (0.0%) (0.2%)
Decreasa ! {Increass) in Other Bark, Balance 10710.00 1913.38
Decraase / (increase) in Other Finsncal Assets-Carrent 45670 (1357 88)
Decrease / (Increasa) in Other current Assats (24 18) ¢24
(Dacreasa) / Increase i Other Fingnciat Liabiity- Gurrent 2.10 (141 34)
(Decreass) / Increase in Other Current Liabifity {14.33) 735
(] 1089210 258.32
(Cash generatad from operation {1+3) 1371769 £356.81
Incorne Tax Paid @81.72) (375.08)
|NE1’ CASH FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 1AY 12,918.97 3,980.43
H FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Capitat Expendiiure on proparty piant and equipment and intangible {14.79) (8.59)
asamin
Sala of Fixag Assels 000 D18
Capital Expenditure on capital advances {2118.08) {1285.58)
Capital Expenditure on inlangible undar development (11875.65) (5958.99)
RET CASH FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 8 {44,001.80 {7,241.28]
CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Procesds {rom iséue of shares - 5,085,07
|_{imereat nsey E: -
NET CASH FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES <) g 5,086.07
EReet of Exchanga oflerences on transigtion of Foregn Cumvency Cash & o .
ICMh Equivalents
MET INCREASE IN CASH & CASH EQUIVALENT {A+B+C+D) {1,081.82) 1.834.22
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENT (OPEMING) {E} 2,578.99 T44.77
Balsnces with banks-Current Account 2578.98 744 77
Deposits with Bank with less than 3 months maturity K
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENT (CLOBING) {F} 148733 257808
Balances with banks-Cument Accoum 146733 257880
Deposis with Bank with less than 3 maonths maturity ’ :
NET INCREASE 1M CASH & CASH EQUIVALENT (E-5) {1,054.86) 1,834.22

As par our Report of even date sttached

For MIR & Aascciates For and on bahaif of the Board of Directons

Chartered Accountants Angul Sukinda Rsitway Limited
FRN:- 3235006 ‘2,
<3 Charterag OC.,\QM_AA.E
» | rcountents Savoeta Mohanty D.K Su
Muahd Riyaz . Director Managing tor
Pannar P — DIN No. 364837 (4N Ho. 05302046
Membership No, 080358 i q
Place: Bhubaneswar Prafulla Raut Erimanta Baboo
Date : 29th June, 2017 Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary
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STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

ANGUL SUKINDA RAILWAY COMPANY LIMITED
Statement of changes in equity for the periad ended 31-March-2016

A, Equity share capital [Amoynt in lakhs)

Balance at April 1, 2015 54,904.93
Changes in equity share capital during the year

(e} iasue of equity shares capital during the year 5,085.07
Balance at March 31, 2016 60,000.00

B. Other Equity

Balance at the beginning of the
reporting period 1,000.00 346.78 1,346.78
Changes in accounting policy or i

prior period errors ’ )

Restated balance at the baginning
of the reporting period 1,000.00 346.78 1.346.78

Totai Comprehensive Income for
the year - 3,241.35 3.241.35
Dividends . - -

Balance at the end of the reporting
period 1,000.00 3,588.13 4,588.13
ooy G2 PP N
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STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

ANGUL SUKINDA RAILWAY COMPANY LIMITED
Staterment of changes in equity for the period ended 31-March-2017

A. Equity share capital {Amount in lakhs)
Balance at April 1, 2018 §0,000.00
Changes in equity share capital during the year
(a) issue of equity shares capital during the year -
Balance at March 31, 2017 60]000.00
B. Other Equity
Balance at the beginning of the 1.000.00 3.588.13 458813
reporting period
Changes In accounting policy or B ) i
prior period errors
Restated balance at the beginning
! : A
of the reporting period 1,000.00 3,588.13 4 588.13
Total Comprehensive Income for ) 2.185.00 2.185.00
the year
Dividends - 5 .
Balance at the end of the reporting 1.000.00 577312 6.77342
period )
For MIR & Assoclates For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of

Chartered Accoun

FRN:- 323590E )
Savesta Mohanty -

Mohd Riyaz Director

Partner DIN No. 01854837

Membership No. 060356

Place: Bhubaneswar /%l;‘ufulla Raut

Date : 28th June, 2017 Chief Financial Officer
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Angul Sukinda Railway Limited

D.K ntray
Managing Director
DIN No. 05302646

Iz,

—
Srimanta Baboo

Company Secretary



ANGUL SUKINDA RAILWAY LIMTED
Notes to the financial statements

1 Genaeral Information

Angut Sukinda Railway Limited is a public limited company demiciled and was incorporated in india on February 20,
2009 as a Special Purpose Vehicle for the construction of new raitway line from Angul to Sukinda on East Coast
Raitways. The Company is a Joint Venture of Rail Vikas Nigam Limited (RVNL), Govt of Ogisha (GoO), Odisha
Mining corporation limited (OMC) ,Container corporation of India limited {Goncor} Odisha Industrial Infrastructure
Development Corporation {IDCO) and Jindal Steel and Power Limited (JSPL) . The registersd office of the
company is located at Plot No. 7622/4706 Mauza- Gadakana Press Chhaka Bhubaneswar Odisha 751005

As per the Shareholders’ agreement dated May 27, 2009, the construction of the project will be undertaken by Raif
Vikas Nigam Limited (RVNL) in terms of Construction Agreement with the company.

The Company has entered into a Concession Agreement with Ministry of Railways {MoR), Gevemment of India
dated 14th May , 2010 in terms of which the Ministry of Railways (Conceesioning Authority) has authorized
the Company (Concessionaire) to deveiop, finance, design, engineer, procure, canstruct, operate and maintain the
Project Railway and to exercise and/or enjoy the rights, powers, benefits, privileges authorizations and entitlements
upon its completion. Further, in terms of the said agreement, the East Coast Railway(ECoR) will ilease the existing
Land to the company for the purpose of the Project, lease rental for which shall be as per the extant policy of the
MoR as revised from time to time and the new lanid acquired by it in lieu of a nominal Annual Lease rental of T 1 as
referred to in the Lease Deed forming part of the Concession Agreement. Further Land acquisition will be done by
ASRL(through ECR) arid will remain the property of ASRL till the expiry of 30 year lease period or Net present
Value (NPV) payback equal to equity investment @@14% whichaver is earlier. In case the NPV payback is reached
earlier then 30 years. the concession agreement would stand terminated and the project line would be repossessed
by railway.

2 Summary of significant accounting policies
2.1 Basis of preparation

The financial statements as at and for year ended March 31, 2017 have been prepared in accordance with Indian
Accounting Standards (Ind-AS) notified under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 as cermpanies (Indian
Accounling Standards) Rules, 2015 and Companies (indian accounting standards) Amendment Rules 2016.Far all
periods up to and including the year ended 31 March 2016, the company prepared its financial statements in
accordance with accounting standards notified under the section 133 of the Companies Act 2013 (Indian GAAP).
These financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2017 are company’s first IND AS financial statements.

Refer Note 39 for "How company adopted IND AS"

2.2 Basis of measuremant
The financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention and on an accrual basis, except
for the foliowing item that have baen measured at fair vailue as required by relevant ing-AS.
i. Cerlain financial assets and liabilities measured at fair value.

23 Use of estimates and judgment

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with ind AS requires management to make judgments,
astimates and assumptions that affect the application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets,
liabilities, disclosure of contingent assetls and liabilities at the date of financlal stalements and the reported amount
of income and expenses. Examples of such estimates includes estimated useful life of property, plant and
equipment and Intangible Assets. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on a periodic basis. Future results could differ due to changes
in these estimates and differance between the actual result and the estimates are recognised in the period in which
the results are known /materialize.

All finangial information presented in Indian rupees and all values are rounded 1o the nearest lakhs upto two
decimals except where otherwise stated,

2.4 Statement of Cash flow

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit / (loss) before tax is adjusted for the effects of
{ransactions of non-cash nature and any deferrals or accruals of past or future cash receipts or payments. The cash
flows from operating, investing and financing activities of the Company are segregated based on the available
information.

For the purposes of the Statament of cash flow , cash and cash equivalents include cash in hand, cash at banks
and demand deposits with banks, net of outstanding bank overdrafts that are repayable on demand are considered
part of the Company's cash management systam.

c&»mi p ot = \@/\’
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2.5
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2.7

Functional and presentation currency

items included in the financial statements are measured using the currency of the primary economic environment in
which the Company operates (i.e. Functignal Currency). The financial staternents are presented in Indian rupees,
which is the functional as we!l as presentation currency of the company.

Property, plant and eguipment
a) Property, plant and equipmant are measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, If
any. Cost of asset includes the following:

i. Cost directly atiributable to the acquisition of the assats

li. Present value of the estimated cosis of dismantling & removing the iterme & restoring the site on which it is
located if racognition criteria are mel.

b) Gest of replacement, major inspection, repair of significant parts are capitalized if the recognition ¢riteria are met.

¢} items of fixed assets that have been retired from active use and are held for disposal are stated at the lower of
their net book value or net realizable value and are shown separately in the financial statements. Any expected loss
is recognized immediately in the Statement of Profit and Loss. Losses arising from the retirement of, and gains or
losses arising from disposal of fixed assets which are carried at cost are recognized in the Statement of Profit and
Loss.

For transition to IND-AS, the company has elected to continue with the carrying value of all its property, plant &
equipment recogrised as on April 1, 2015 (transition date) measured as per the previous GAAP and use that
carrying value as its deemed cost as of the transition date.

Depreciation

{a) Depreciation on Property, plant and Equipment is provided on written down valua method (WDV) over the
estimated usafu! life of the assets as specified in Schedule H of the Companies Act, 2013

{b} Each part of an item of Property, Piant and Egquipment is depreciated separately if the cost of part is significant
in refation to the total cost of the itam and useful life of that part is different from the useful life of remaining asset.

Particulars Useful Life
Plant and Machinery 15
Computers 3
Mobile handsets 5
Qifice Equipment 5
Furniture and fixtures 10
Vehicles 8

{¢) Leasehold improvements are amortized over the period of lease from the month in which such improvements
are capitalized or over the useful life as computed under the Companies Act 2013.

{d) Depreciation methods, useful lives and residual values are reviewed at each reporting date, with the effect of
changa in estimate accounted for on a prospective basis.

Intangible Azsets

a) Other Than Freight Sharing Right

Intangible assets are recagnized when it is probable that the future economic benefits that are attributable to the
asset will flow to the enterprise and the cost of the aseel can be measured reliably. Intangible assets are stated at
historical cost less accumulated amortization and impairment loss, iT any

Amortisation

Computer Software is amortised over a period of three years on pro-rata basis.

For transition to IND-AS, the company has elected lo continue with the carrying value of Intangible Assels

recognisad as on April 1, 2015 (transition date) measured as per the previous GAAP and use that carrying value as
its deemed cost as of the transition date.

b) Freight Sharing Right {Rallway Line under SCA)

The company recognizes an intangible asset arising from a service concession arrangement when it has a right to
charge for usage of the concession infrastructure. An intangible asse! received as consideration for providing
construction of upgrade services in @ service concession arrangement is measured at fair value on initial
recognition by reference to the fair value of the services provided. Subsequent to initial recognition, the intangible
asset is meaaured at cost, less accumulaled amodtization and accumulated impairment iogses.

oﬂmwﬁ @is}k Phor. k.
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The estimated useful life of an intangible ssset in a service concession arrangement is the period from where the
company is able to charge the pubtic for the use of the infrastructure to the end of the concession period (i.e. 30
year of operation or Net prasent Value (NPV) paybeck equal to equity investment @14% whichaver is earlier.).

Freight sharing right is amortised using the straight line methed on prorata basis from the date of addition or from
the date when the right brought in to service to the expiry of 30 year of oper?tion or Net present Value {NPV)
payback equal to equity investment @14% whichever is earlier. ;

Amortisation methods and uselut lives are reviewed at each reporting date, with the effect of change in estimate
accounted for on a prospective basis.

The carrying value of intangible asset i& reviewed for impaimment annually or more often if events or changes in
circumstances indicate that the carrying value may noi be racoverable.

Intangible Assets under development
Freight sharing right under deveiopment

Expenditure which can be directly identifiable related lo the service concession arrangements are recognised as
freight sharing right under development. indirect expenditurg in the nature of employee benefits and other expenses
has been charged 1o project to the extent of 75% .

The following amounts are reduced fram the intangible under development:
a) Interest eamed an the Mobilization Advances givan in respect of the project execution.
b) Amount received on sale of tender

impairment of non-financial assets

In sccordance with Indian Accounting Standard-36 "Impaiment of Assets” (Ind AS-36), the carrying amounis of
Company's assets are reviewed at each Balance Sheet date to determine whether there 15 any indication of
impairment. if any such ingication exists, the assets recoverable amount is estimated as the higher of the net
selling price and the value in use. An impairment loss is recognized whenever the carrying amount of an asset or its
cash generating unit exceeds its recoverable amount. On the basis of review, the management is of the opinion that
the economic performance of Fixed Assets of the Company is not worse than expected and therefore there is no
impairment of any assets as on the Balance Sheet date.

Revenue Recognition

Revenue is recognised 1o the extant that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Company and the
revenue can be reliably measured.

a) Oparating revenue

The operating income of the company is recognized on accrual basis upon the information as and when received
from East Coast Railways for the share of revenue due to the company for the operations. The period for which
revenue is not intimated by ECoR, same is recognized and accounted for on pro-rata estimated basis.

b) Construction Contract Revenue under SCA

Revenue related to construction or upgrade services under a service concession arrangement is recognized based
on the stage of completion of the work performed, when the outcome of construction contract can be measured
reliably and where the outcome of construction contract can not be measured reliably revenue is recognised only to
the extent of contract cost incurred that is probable wili be recoverable.

¢) Other Revenue Recognition

{1) Interest income on FOR 15 recognized on 3 time propertion basis taking into account the amount outstanding
and the interest rate applicable using Effactive Interest rate Method.

(i) Other items of Income are accounted for as and when right 1o receive is established.

Employee Benefits

Short Tarm Empioyee Benefits

(i} The undiscounted amount of short term employee benefits expected lo be paid for the services rendered are
recognized as an expense during the period when the employees render the services.

Borrowing Cost

General and specific borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of qualifying
assets, are capitalised as part of the cost of such assets till such time the assets are substantially ready for their
intended use. A qualifying asset is an asset that necessarily requires a substantial period of time to gel ready for its
intended use. All other borrowings costs are recognized in the statement of Profit and Loss in the period in which
they are incurred.

o0




213

2.14

2.18

2.18

Current and deferred tax
a)Current income tax

Tax on Income is determined on the basis of taxable income and tax credits computed in accordance with the
provisions of the Income Tax Act 1661.Current income tax assets and liabilities for current and prior periods are
measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or paid to the taxation authorities, liability for additional
taxes if any, is provided / paid as and when assessments are completed. Current tax related to OCI ltem are
recognized in Other Comprehensive income (OCI).

b) Deferred tax

Deferred income lax assets and liabilities are recognized for temporary differences which is computed using the 1ax
rates and tax laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting dete Deferred income tax
assel are recognized to the extent that it is probable that taxabie profit will be available against which the deductible
temporary differences, and the carry forward of unused tax credits and unused tax losses can be ufilized. The
carrying amount of deferred income tax assets is reviewed &l each reporting date and reduced to the extent that it
is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available 1o allow all or part of the deferred income tax
asset to be utilized. Deferred tax refated to OCI Hem ane racognized in Other Comprehensive Income {OCH.

c) Minimum Alternative Tax credit

Minimum Aemative Tax credit is recognized as an asset oniy when and to the extent there is probable that the
company will pay normal income tax during the specified period. Such asset is reviewed at each Balance Sheet
date and the carrying armount of the MAT credit asset is written down 10 the extent there is no longer a probable to
the affect that the Company wil pay normal income tex during the specified period.

Taxes on Income and interest, penalty, claims and debit notes

Tax/interest/Fines/penalties on account of late deposit and non-deduction of income tax deducted at source and
other statutory dues are accounted for in the year in which they are levied by the statutory authorities.

Claims are accounted for in the year in which they are received/finally settled.

Dabit notes/adjustments in respect of deductions are accounted for in the year in which they are received/settied

Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and contingent Assets

a) Pravisions: Provisions are recognized when there is a present obligation as a result of a past event, it is probabie
that an outfiow of rasources embodying economic benefits will be required to seitle the obligation and there is a
reliabie estimate of the amount of the obligation. Provisions are measured at the best estimate of the expenditure
required {0 seflie the present abligation at the Balance sheet date. Provisions are reviewed at each Balance Sheet
date.

Provigion which expected to be settied beyond 12 months are measured at the present vaiue by using pretax
discount rate that reflects the risks specific to the liability. The increase in the provision due to the passage of time
is recognized as interest expenses.

b) Contingent Liabilities: Contingent liabilities are disclosed when there is a possible obligation arising from past
events, the existence of which will be confirned only by the otcurrence o Non occurence of one or more uncertain
future @vants not wholly within the centro! of the company or a present obligation that arises from past events where
it is either not probable that an outflow of resources will be required to seftle or a reliable estimate of the amount
cannot be made.

(il Contingent Liability and Provisions needed against Contingent Liability and Contingent Assets are reviewed at
each Reporting date.

{i) Contingent Liability is net of estimated provisions considering possible outflow on settiement.
{ii) Contingent Assets ig disclosed where an inflow of economic benefits is probabie.

Leasing

Leases are classified as operating lease whenever the terms of the lease doesn't wransfer substantially all the risk
and rewards of ownership to the lessee.

Operating lesse payments are recognized as an expense in the statement of profit and loss on a straight-line basis
over the lease term. Where the rentais are structured to increase in line with expected general inflation to
compensate for the lessor expected inflationary cost increases, such increases are recognised in the year in which
such benefit accrue. Conlingent rentals arising under operating lease are recognised as an expense in the period in
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Earning Per Share

In determining basic eamings per share, the company considers the net profit attributable to equity shareholders.
The number of shares used in computing basic gamnings per share is the weighted average number of shares
outstanding during the period. in determining diluted eamings per share, the net profit attributable to equily
sharehelders and weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period are adjusted for the effect of
all dilutive potential equity shares.

Non-derivative financial assets

The company recognizes a financial asset ansing from a service concession arrangement when it has an
uncanditional contractual nght to receive cash or another financial asset from or at the direction of the grantor for
the construction or upgrade services provided. Such financial assets are measured at fair value on initial recognition
and classified as lpans and receivables. Subsequent to initial recognition, the financial assets are measured af
amortized cost.

If the company is paid for the construction services partly by a financial asset and partiy by an infangible asset, then
each component of the consideration is accounted for separately and is recognized initially at the fair value of the
consideration received or receivable.

2.19 Fair Value Measurement

Company measures financial instruments at fair value at each reponting date. Fair value is the price that woulc be
received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the
measurement date. The fair value measurement is based on the presumption that the fransaction to sell the asset
or transfer the liability takes place sither:

« in the principal market for the asset or liability, or

- In the absence of a principal markel, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liablity.

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessibie 1o the company. The fair vaiue of an asset or a
liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants would use when pricing the asset or liability,
assuming that market paricipants act in their economic best interest. The company uses valuation technigues that
are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient date are available to measure fair value, maximizing
the use of relevant observabie inputs and minimizing the use of unobservable inputs.

Assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statementis are categorized within
the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurement as a whole:

1- Level 1 — Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities

2 -Level 2 — Valuation techniques for which the jowast level input that is significant to the fair value measurement
is directly or indirectly observable

3 .Level 3 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement
is unobservable

For assets and liabilities that are recognized in the financial statements on a recurring basis, the Coempany
determines whether transfars have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by re-assessing cafegorization (based
on the lowest leval input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole) at the end of each reporting
period.

At the reporting date, the Company analyses the movements in the values of assets ang liabiliies which are
required to be re-measured or re-assessed as per the accounting policies. For this analysis, the Company verifies

the major inpuls applied in the latest valuation by agreeing the information in the valuation computation to contragts
and other relevant documents.

The Company alsc compares the change in the fair value of each asset and liability with relevant external sources
to determine whether the change is reasonable

For the purpose of fair value disciosures, the Company has determined classes of assets and liabilities on the basis
of the nature, characteristics and risks of the asset or lisbility and the level of the fair value hierarchy as explained
above.

The fair value of an intangible asset received as consideration for providing construction services in & sarvice
concession arrangemant is estimated by referance to the fair value of the construction services proviced. When the
company receives an intangible asset and a financiat asset as consideration for providing construction services in a
service concession arrangement, the company eslimates the fair value of intangible assets as the difference
between the fair value of the construction services provided and the fair value of the financial asset received.



2.20 Dividend to equity heolders

.21

Dividend paid/payable shall be recognised in the year in which the related dividends are approved by shareholders
or board of directors as appropnates.

Financial instruments:-
{i) Initial recognition and measurement

Financia! Instruments recognized &t its fair value plus or minus transaction costs that are directly atinbutable io the
acquisition or isgue of the financial instruments.

{il) Subsequent measurement

Financial Assets

financial assets are classified in following categories:

a. At Amortised Cost

A financigl asset shall be measured at amortised cost if both of the foilowing conditions are met,

{a) the financial asse! is held within & buainess mode! whose objective is to hold financial assets in order to collect
contractual cash flows and

(b) The contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments
of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

Finencial assels measured at amortised cost using effective interest rate methed less impaiment if any The EiR
amortisation is included in finance income in the statement of profit and loss.

b. At Fair Value Through Other Comprehensive Income

A 'debt instrument’ is classified as at the FVTOC! if both of the following criteria are met:

- The objective of the business model is achieved both by coliecting contractual cash flows and selling the financial
assets, and

- The asset's contractual cash flows represent SPPI.

Debt instruments included within the FVTOC| category are measured initially as well as at each reporting date at
fair value. Fair value movements are recognized in the othar comprehensive income (OCl). However, the company
recognizes interest income, impairment losses & revarsals and foreign exchange gain or loss in the P&L. On de-
recognition of the asset, cumulative gain or loss previously recognised in OC! is reclassified from the equity to P&L.
Interest earned is recognised using the EIR method.

c. At fair Value Through Profit and Loss

FVTPL is a residual category for financiat Assets. Any financial assets, which does not meet the criteria for
categorization as at amortized cost or ag FVTOC, is classified as at FVTPL.

in addition, the company may elect o designate financial asset, which otherwise meets amortized cost or FVTOCI
criferia, as at FVTPL. If doing so0 reduces or eliminates a measurement or recognition inconsistency. The company
has not designated any financial asset as at FVTPL.

Financial assets inciuded within the FVTPL category are measured at fair value with all changes recognized in the
P&L

Financial liabilities
a. Financial liabltitles at Amortised Cost
Financial liabilitres at amortised cos! represented by trade and other payables, security deposits and retention

money are initially recognized at fair value, and subsequently carried at amortized cost using the effective interest
rate method.

b. Financia! liabilities at FVTPL
The company has not designated any financial liabilites at FVTPL.

'
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2.22

2.23

2.24

2.25

.26

(iily Derecognition

Financlal Asset

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a group of similar financial assets) is
derecognized only when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the asset expires or it transfers the financial
assets and substantially all risks and rewards of the ownership of the asset.

Financia! Liablility

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expires
When an exigting financial fiability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different terms, or
the terms of an existing liability are substantially madified, such an exchange or modification is tnealed as a
derecognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability, and the difference n the respective
carrying amounts is recognised in the income statement.

(iv) impairment of financial assets:

Company applies expected credit loss {ECL) model for measurement and recognition of impairment loss. The
Company follows' simplified approach' for recognition of impairment loss allowance on trade receivable. The
application of simplified approach does not require the Company to track changes in credit risk. Rather, it
recognises impairment foss aliowance based on lifetime ECLs at each reporting date, right from its initial recognition

Company assesses on a forward looking basis the expected credit losses associated with its assets carried at
amortised cost and FVTOC| debt ingtruments. The impairmeant methodology applies on whether there has been
significant increase in credit rigk.

ECL impairment loss allowance {(or reversal) recognised during the period is recognised as income/expense in the
statement of profit and loss.

Non-current Assets held for Sale

Non-current assets are classified as assets held for sale when their carrying amount is to be recovered prinapally
through a sale transaction and a sale is considered highly probable The sale is considered highly probable only
when the asset or disposal group 1s available for immediate sale in its present condition, it s unlikely that the sale
will be withdrawn and sale is expectad within one year from the date of the classification. Disposal groups classified
as held for sale are stated at the lower of carrying amount and fair value iess costs to sell. Property, plant and
equipment and intangible assets are not depreciated or amortised once classified as held for sale. Assets and
liabilities classified as held for saie are presented separately in the statement! of financial position.

If the criteria stated by IND AS 5 “Non-current Assets Heid for Sale and Discontinued Qperations™ are no longer
met, the disposal group ceases o be classified as held as heid for sale, adjusted for depreciation that would have
been recognised had that asset not been classified as held for sale, and (i) its recoverable amount at the date
when tha disposal group ceases to be clagsified as held for sale. Non-cument asset that ceases to be classified as
held for sale are measured at the lower of (i) its carrying amount before the asset was classified.

Standard issued but not yet effective for the Financial Year 2016-17

IND AS 116 Revenue from Contracts with Customers

MCA had nofified IND AS 115 on Revenue from Contracts with Customers in Feb 2015. The standard establishes a
new five stap mode! that will apply to revenue arising from Contracts with customers. Under IND AS 115, revenue is
recognized at an amount that reflects the consideration to which an entity expects to be entilied in exchange fer
transferring goods or services to a customer, The prnciples in IND AS 115 provide a more structured approach to
measuring and recognizing revenue. The new revenue standand is applicable to all entities and will supersede ail
current revenue recognition requirements under IND AS.

The effective date of IND AS 11515 annual periods beginning on or after 1st January 2018 with early adoption
permitied. The Company is required to adopt the standard by the Financial Year commencing 1st April 2018. The
Company is currently evaluating the requirements of IND AS 115 and has not yet determined the impact on the
financial statements.

Material Events
Matenai evenis occurring after the Balance Sheet date are taken into cognizance.

Credit balances lying in the Accounts inciuding security and EMD for non-operative parties for more than 03 years
is written back.

The Accounting policies that are currently not relevant to the company have nct been disclosed. When such
accounting poficies become ralevant, the same shall be disclosed.

Wlsoton {1)/1/ Pl - S
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Note: - 3
3.1 Property, Plant and egquipment

c 4 me

AL 1 April 2015 11.74 451 12 88 9.21 12.96 51.31
Additions - 2.94 1.08 246 N 8.58
Digposals/Adjustments - (0.47) - (0.43) = {0.80)
At 315t March 2016 11.74 6.98 13.97 i1.24 16.07 80.00
Additions - 229 310 8.7% 14.14
Disposals/Adjustments =
At 31st Masch 2017 11.74 5.98 18.26 14.34 24.82 74.14
reciation and i n

At 1 April 2015 688 3.78 478 487 590 ) 2618
Dapreciation charged for the year 1.60 1.44 2.27 2.86 8.43 17.60
Disposals/Adjusiments - {0.45) - (0.27) - (0.72}
At 31st March 2016 8.48 4.75 7.05 7.46 15.33 43.07
Depreciation charged for the year 1.07 1.3 247 240 1.74 8.69
Disposals/Adjustments
At 3151 March 2017 9.65 8.06 9.22 9.86 17.07 51.78
Met book value
At 31st March 2017 219 0.92 7.04 4.48 7.75 22,38
At 31st March 2016 3.27 223 8.92 3.78 0.74 16.93
At 1 April 2015 4,86 0.76 8.11 4.34 7.06 25.12
3.2 Capital Work in Progress {Amount 1 iakiis)
Cost or deemed cost
Addition during the year 6.90
Adjustment -
At 31 March 2016 6.90
Addition during the year 1.85
Adjustment/Transfer w0 Property 8.75
Plant and Equipment __i__)_
At 31 March 2017 0.00

e ——r
Note: -4
Other Intangible assets iAmount in lhg)
Cost or desmed cost
At 1 April 2015 0.14 0.14
Addition during the year 0.40 0.40
Adjustment - =
At 31 March 2046 0.54 0.54
Addition during the year 0.656 0.65
Adjustment 0.00 0.00
At 31 March 2017 1.19 119




Amgprtisation and Impairment
At 1 April 2018
Amortisation for the year
Impairment
Disposals/Adjustments
At 31 March 2016
Amartisation for the year
Impairment
Disposais/Adjustments
At 31 March 2017

Net book Value

At 31st March 2017
Af 31st March 2016
At 1st Aprit 2015

0.13 0.13
0.02 0.02
0.15 0.15
0.34 0.34
048 0.48
0.70 0.70

0.39

0.39

0.01

0.01

Note 4.1 Amortisation on Intangible Assats included in note-20 Depreciation and amortisation.

ptoty,
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Note: -6
Financial assats- Non current

At Amortised cost
Recalvable from East Coast Railways under SCA (Value

928 48 682.56 47478
of land) (rafer note -24)
Security Deposits Q.89 051
Total ﬂ__zs.ls 682.07 AT4.78

Note: -7
Deferred Tax Assets/ (Daﬁered T;x Llapllgy}

Deferred Tax Liablity on

IndAS transition Adjustment -706.63 -883.28 -
-706.63 -883.28 -
Note: -8

cher non-current assets

(a) Capital Advances
{i) Advance towards Project Expenditure

Advance for Land 5124 1,700.00 1,700.00

Mobilization Advance 1,441.16 1.022.72 69.86

Advance for Electrical Work 3,037.34 22.47 2247

Advance for Other Project Works 23.77 23.77 -

Advance to RVNL 622 46 28895 =
(b) Fair Valuation Adjustment-Financial Aasefs

Prepaid Rent® 0.30 0.21 -
Total 5178.27 305812 1.782.33

* It represents unamortized portion of the difference batween the fair value of financial assets on initiat recognition and
expenditure incurred.

Note:- 8
Financial Assets - Current

9.1 Ca_sh and Cash eguivalent

ol
Falhl

*

i
n

Balances with banks:
— On current accounts 1.487.33 2578.99 744,77

Total 1,487.33 2,678.9% 744,77

P Rod . b=




=~ Deposits win
H

atiginai maturity of mere than 3 Menths
Upto 12 monthg

28,180 0p 38.890.00
Total

40.803.39

2!_‘180.00 38 880.00 40,803.3p

Other Recaivabies

Tota|

893, 335,56
Note: - 19
Current Tax Assetg

Cument Tax feasts
Advance Tax & TDS 787.72 409.86 281.21
income Tax Refund 733.98 29G. 32 52.89

Less:- Provision for income Tayx

-769.49 =
Tatal

Note: - 11

() Advances other than Capitat Advances
Staff imprest

0.04 0.00 Q.14

Other

Pﬂ;:lpaiu Expenses 0.87 0.29 038

Balanoes with Statutery / Government Authoritiag 0.00 1.24 1.24
1.53 1.77




Note:- 12
Share capital {Amount in takha)

Authorizeil share cavilal

60.00,00.000 Equity Shares of t 10 each 60,000.00 60,000.00 60,000 00
{3tst march 2016: 60,00,00,000 Equity Shares 6f 2 10

each, Tst April 2018 80,00,00,000 Equity Shares of

10 each}

60,000,00 80,000.00 60.000.0¢
Isgued Equity Share Capital
£0,00,00,000 Equity Shares of ¥ 10 each 80.000.00 60,000.00 60,000.00
{318t march 2016: 80,00,60,000 Equity Shares of T 10
aach, 1st Apri 2015 80,00,00.000 Equity Shares of ¥
10 gach)

60,000.00 60,000.00 60,000.00

ul id i

60,00.00,000 Equity Shares of T 10 each £0.000.00 60,000 00 49,922.50
{313t march 2016, 60,00,00,000 Equity Shares ¢f T 10
each, 1st April 2015: 49.92,25,000 Equity Shares of T 10
sach)

60.000.00 60.060.00 48,922 50
Subscribed and pently paid equity shares
Nif Equity Shares of ¥ Nii each P = 4.982.43
(315t march 2016 NIL, 1st April 2015: 5,99,75,000 . . 495243
Equity Shares of ¥ .31 each)
Total 50,000.00 50,000.00 54,904.9)

Reconciliation of the number of equity shares and share capitat

Balance at April 1, 2015 458225 49,922 50
Add: Shares fasued duniig the year 408.00 4.080.00
Add. Partly paid converted to fully paid 599.75 5987 50

Lass: Shares bbught back during the

period

Add: Shares Issuad during the year - -
Add: Partly paid converiad to fully paid - <
Less: Sheres bought back during the

period i )
Baisnca at March 31, 2017 8,000.00 §0,000.00
Partiv paid sauity sf

Baiance at April 1, 2015 588.75 4982 43
Add: Shares issued during the year .

Add: Partly paid converted to fuliy paic - -
Less: Partly paid converted to fully paid 589.75 .4.982.43

Balance at Merch 31, 2018 -

Add: Shares 1ssued during the yaar - n
Add: Partly paid converted to fully paid . -
Less: Partly pad converted to fuily paid

Equity Shares Forleitgg

8,40,00,000 partly Equity Shares of face value Rs 10 aach, allotted to Bhushan Steel Limitac on 18th May, 2042 having pa:d up value of
T 1.19 per share, were forfeited by the Company during the financial year 2012-13, in the Board meeting 1. 20th March, 2013, due to
non payment of T 15.40 Crore against 3rd and 4th cash call of 2 7.00 Crore & T 8.40 Crore, respectively.

These shares were reissued during the financial year 2013-14 gt face value, entire amount forfaited from Bhushan Steel Limited was

- o&wwﬁ JW\’ Pt Gt
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Terms & Right attaches to equity shares

The company has only one clags of enudy sherea having par value of T 10/ fer share. Esch holder of equity shares 1s enblied to one
vote per share and aiso ta dividends in Indign rupess. Tha dividend proposed by the board of directors is subjst to the approval of the
sharehoiders in the ensuing snnual gsneral meeting.

in the event of liquidation of the Company, the hotders of equity shares will be entitied 1o receive remaining assets of the company after
distributing ail prefarential amounts. The distrbubon will be in proportion 10 the number of aquity shares held by the sharehoiders

Shares heid by holdinghsitimate holding company and/or their subsidisries/essociates
The company does not have any holding/ultimate holding company andfor their subsidiaries/associates.

1. Rail Vikas Nigam Limited [18,90.00.000, shares are 1,890.00 350% 189000 3150% 1,890 00 33.80%
Fully paid up @ T 10.00/- per sharej (1st Aprit 2015: @
T 10.00)

2. Jindal Steel and Power Limited 16000000, Shares 60000  1000% 60000 10.00% §00.00 10.73%
Fully paid up @ € 10.00/- per share] (1st April 2015:

25.000 shares ate Fully paid up @ ¥ 10/ per share

and 559,75.000 shares are partly paid up @ ¢ B.3/-

per share)

3. Gevernment of Odisna {12780000 share fully paid heneim 2130% 127800 21.30% §mg TS
@ T 10/~ per skhare] {1st April 2015: 8.70.00,000
shares are Fully pald up @ 2 10/- per share)

4. Odisha Mining Corporation Limited {6,30.00,000 620.00 10.50% 830.00 10.50% 630.00 11.27%
shares are Fully paid up & T 10/- per share) {1st April
2015: @ ¥ 10/- per share)

5. Orrisa Industriat Infrastructure Development 42.00 8.70% 42.00 070% 42.00 075%
Corporation (42,00.000 shares are Fulty paid up @ ¥
10/- per snare} (1st April 2015: @ T 10/- per share)

6. Container Corporation of India Limited 1,580.00 26.00% 1,58000 2600% 1,560.00 27 90%
{15.60.00,000 shares are Futly paid up & T 10/ per
share) (1st April 2015: @& ¢ 10/)

Total 6,000.00  100.00%




Note: - 13
Other Equity , _ i (Amoynt in lakhs}

gk

Retained Eamings 577312 3,588.13 678
Capitsl Reserve 1.000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00
Total §,773.42 4,588.13 1,348.78

13.1 Retained earnings

e : T Amoontan et | Amo
Opening Balance 3,588.13 346.78
Add: Net Profit/(Loss) for the period 2.185.00 324135
Balance at the end of the year 5,773.42 3,585.13

13.2 Capital Resarve

Cpening Balance (Refer Note 12) 1000.00 1000.00
Add: Addition during the period - .

Balance at the end of the year 1000.00 1000.00

Obonanly Pt - Goukeo.
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Note: - 14

Financial Liability - Current
14.1 Other Financial Liabilities

Payable towards Project Expenditure - - 141.79
Other Payables 23.00 13.98 13.54
Total 23.09 13.99 155.33
Note: - 15

Othef 7

e

Statutory dues

(a) TDS payable 1.20 15.24 B.27
(b) EPF payable 0.79 0.74 0.68
(c) Professional Tax - 0.02 0.02
{d) Service Tax payable - 0.32 0.00
Total 1.99 16.32 8.97




Note:- 16
Revanue from Operations

Revenue from Operations
Other Operating Revenue

Consiruction Contract Revenue under SCA (refer note 24) 11.87565 5.958.99
Total 11,875.65 5,858.99
Note:- 17

Other Incoms

irteres! Income

(a) Bank Deposits (Amortised Cost) 2779.11 4.148.36

{b) Income Tax Refurd - 346
Other Non Operating Income

gc);:mnndmg of discount on receivable from East Coast Railways under 8128 43,08

(b} Unwinging of discount on Security Deposit 0.06 0.01

2,840.45 4,192.89
Note:- 18
Other Operating Costs
(Amount in akhs}

Construction Cortract Cest under SCA (refer nole-24} 11,875.65 5,958 099
Note:- 19

Empioyes Benefits Expenses

Salary, Wages and Bonus 93.23 78.32
StaH Welfare Expanses 1533 16.25
Contribution to Provident and other funds 12.82 6.69
121.48 101.26
Less : Ampunt transferrad to CWIP as IEDC (Rafer Note baiow) 8111 -F5.85
Total 30.&7 2_5.32

Nota: 18,1 Employes benefits and other expenses etc. sre charged on the project to the extent of 76% of such
indirect expanditure except the portien of expenses relsted to the Income from operation as identified by the company.
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Nate:- 20
Depreciation And Amortisation

Depreciation on Property, Piant & Equipment (Note-3) 8.60 17.80
Amortisation of Intangible Assets {Note-4) 0.34 0.02
Total 9.03 ir.62
Note:- 21
Other expenses
Legal & Professional Fees 27.41 3093
Payment to Auditors:

As Auditors - Statttory Audit 0.70 0.84

For Other Services 0.00
Traveling Expense 7.08 539
Printing and Stationary 1.87 1.71
Power & Fust 1.15 1.07
Repair and Maintenance Expenses 1.80 2.32
Housekeaping and Office Security Expense 1277 10.75
Insurance Charges .18 0.20
Rent 10.00 7.19
Meeting & Confergnce 3.14 5.04
Rates & taxes 0.09 012
Membership and Subscription Fees 345 13.46
Vehicle Hire Charges 14.83 12.56
CBR Expenses - 3.00
Communication Expenses 1.87 203
Miscellaneous Expense 5.00 4.89
Sundry Assets written off {Note 21.1) 1.24 0.00

92.86 101.30

Less : Amourt transferred to imangible under daveiopment as [EDC (Refer
Nole 5) -89.65 -75.08
Total 23,22 28.33

Note 21.1: Amount of Rs. 1.24 lakhs towards service tax recivable is written off, since company is not
anticipating any taxable service against which service tax input can be utiiised in near future.
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Note: - 22
Income Tax Expense

Note 22.1 Incoma tax recognised in profit and loss

{Amount in iakhs)

Current income tax:
Current income tax charge 769.49

Defarred tax:
In respect of the current year (176.65) (883.28)
MAT Payable

Total 59314 (883.38_]_

Reconciliation batween tax expense and the accounting profit :

Accounting pﬁf'r‘lmbe‘fbre tax from continuing ‘ ‘ R
operations 2,777.83 4,124 63

Accounting profit before income tax 2.777.83 412463

At India‘s statutory income tax rate of 21.3416% (31
March 2016: 21.3416%) 592.83 880,26

Tax effect of amounts which are not deductable

Tax effect of losses appearing in previcus GAAP not - 3.02
allowable as daduction

At the effective Incoms tax rate of 21.34% (31

March 2016: 21.41%) e 683,28
income tax expense reported in the statemant of 502.84 {683.28)

profit and loss (relating to continuing operations)

592.84 {8B83.28)
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Note: - 23
Earnings per share (EPS)

it % y -;n s 3
(¥ per share) (¥ per share)

Basic EPS
From continuing operation 0.36 0.58
From discontinuing operation -

Diluted EPS
From continuing operation 0.36 0.56
From discontinuing operation = &

23.1 Basic Earning per Share

The earnings and weighted average number of equity shares used in calcuiation of basic sarning per share:-

Profit attributable 10 equity holders of the company:
Continuing operations 2,185.00 3.241.35
Discontinuing operations -

Earnings used in calculation of Basic Earning Per Shara 2.185.00 3.241.35

0.00 5826.
Weighted average number of shares for the purpose of basic eamnings per share 600 26.89

23.2 Diluted Earning per Share

The eamnings and weighted average number of equity shares used in calculation of diluted earning per share:-

.

L7 K i .n" g
fit atiributable to equity hold
Continuing operations 2,185.00 3,241.35
Discontinuing operations =

The weighted number of equity shares for the purpose of diluted eaming per share reconciles to the weighted average
number of equity ehares used in calculation of basic eaming per share as follows:

o _} 'W Pyt = T 2

Weighted ave shares use

s e 8000.00 5626.89
Effect of dilution: -

Share Qptions

Weighted average number of Equity shares used in calculation of diluted
eamings per share 3 6000.00 5826.89

A Phot. St




ARG SUKINDA RAILWAY COMPARY LI TED

Note: 24 Service Concossion arrangements

Public -{o-private service concescion STENQEMBMS are recorded acoording to Appendix "A”" Service Congasaion Arrengements’ IND-AS-11 Appendix
"A* Service Concesainn Amangements spplies i

a}l  Tha Grantor controle or regquiates which services the operator shouid provias with the infresirecture. 10 whom it must provide them s an wit prica;
and

) The grantor contiols- through ownership, beneficel enttioment. or ctherwise- any significant residues imterest in the infrustructure gt the and of the
Ierm of the arrangement.

nmmmﬂmmlanmumu&amy,anintangibleasutmWm!mmemﬂmﬂumramrrmmngmbmum
of th pubhc sanvice, pmvmmmmmeumwmmiﬁaum!mdagmmwhimmmeis used,

These intangible assets are mitially recognized 2t post, which i undersiced s the fair value of the service provided plus oiher difsci comts direcily
attriduteble 10 the operation. Thcylmihenmmmwﬂn!omofﬂnm.

maintain the Project Rajiway and to sxarcse and/ior anjy the nghts, powers, benefits, privileges authorizations and entitlements upon #s compistion. th
terms of the said sgreermert ASRL huanmonmmmmmmmmmwm mpihemadminpmwwumng

The concession period is determined with reference to attainment of NPV paybeck benchmark at the rate of retum of 14% The conesssion period ahail ba
f!vasofmlmonlﬂtheNPquhnckaqud!oeqmyh L s hed, whch is earlier. InmlhoNPprthuMlnlhm
wwwtlmmwmmmmmmmmmﬁmmumwm

At the end af concession period, %heptwathMWWABRLNMORWASRLMbewmt!edmmnndMORsha!lpaymAsRL
mmmwmmammmmwmwmmwdwmmm The original existing assats
Isased o ASRL by MOR shall revert Dack 1o MOR. The fresh MMWWWWWASRLMH@MRM!BMDR on paymenl of an
smourt equal o the cost of acquisition

Inhmm‘tlm-huuagmmem uponemiwomeaofmanMunpeﬁodMbeux!endodbyanoqud period of ime which
wmmmmmmwwm«mwmmmmmmmmu ion period. Hs such extension wall
be kimited InpfuvioionthdHNPquMequﬂiunqmémmhmonMlmmmmm,lhecnmnionplﬂudwmﬂdmnd
terminated.

In case of matensl bminmmdmmmmﬁwasmwhhavemeﬁwmleminatotheqmmami!mwuonmsuemcumthe
mmofﬂahuﬂlnamﬁamwﬂhwchmt

Notes ;25 Capital management
The company sbjectve o manage its capial in & manner 1o ensure and safoguard thait abiny o continue as @ going concam so that company can

continug 1o provide maximum returns to share hoitiers and beneft lo other stake holders. Furthar, coMpany manages ifs capital structure 1o make
-djmminNgmnmnngasmmmcmmmaMMmqulmdhﬁmﬁdmm

Nochmmn\udeinthaobim&vu.pﬂiduurpmmshrmm@m capitsd during the years sndad 31 March 2047

Note 25 :Financial Instruments
i Fiqlrlpauumgnu_ y Cat

S W T R
:

Finaneciat M;lh

{i) Cash and Cash Equivalents - . 149733 - - 257899 - - 4477
tha

Ef)’ Other bank bstance other than - : 2818000 - : 89000 - . 40,602 39
ity Chwar mon-cul fi ial

i i ment financi . . 978,45 . = 683.07 « = 474.78
(ev] Other curment financial asests - - 1.188.74 - - 1693 44 B - 33558

Total Financial Assets - - 3180352 F - 43,848.85 . - S2,35860
SR . ;

Financial Labifities

1} Other financial liabilities - - 2308 - 1389 - 158,33

Prod Spfeo




(i) Fair vaiue of inancial assets and liabilkies that are measuned at fair valus (but 1air value d:aciosure are required)

Amount In Lakhs untess otherwmse sated)
SR

il

Receivable from raiiways under SCA 928.48 806.75 682.58 758.74 474 78 47478
Security Deposis 099 0.85 051 0.51 - -
Total Pinancial Asaets Fﬁ,ﬁ $07.74 883.07 780.28 A74.78 474,78

m}Thswwmmmdusshmuahw.Fndmmmmnymm-hmmm ivables and payables are ich {0 the
same as their flir values. due 10 shast term nsture.

Falr Vatee higrarchy ns on 31-3-2017

Financial Asssts
Financial assets 81 Amortised
Receivable from railways under SCA - - 908 75 808 75
& ty D : . - 0.58 0.86
- - SE7.71 §a7.71

Fair Valuo hierarchy as on 31-3-2016

Financial Assets
Financial assets et Amortised
Cost
Receivable from railways under SCA

- . 75974 750 74
Security Depaasits % & .51 0.51

. - 760.95 750.25

Falr ¥alue hisrarchy as on 01-04-2018

B S R P T Sz

Financial Azsets
Financial aassts at Amortised
Cost
Recaivable from ratways undsr SCA e = 474.78 474 78
= = 47478 474 TR
(iif) Financial risk 2

The Compaty's principal financial liabilities comprises other payebles, The main purpose of these financial liabiities is 1o finance ihe company's
operations and to provide guarantees 1o 3uppor its cperation. The Compeny's prncipal finencial assets include cash and cash squivalents and ofher
receivadies that derive cirectly from its operations.

Tm(:ompanyisexpcnmmmnsk,mdnmdﬁqumk.mmmﬁmnwﬁnmmmwwmmm
pmcedures and that financial 7isk are identified, mmmwmmmmmmmmmmm.mma
ﬁmmmmwmmu-wmmmmmmkMa:mwm-

a) Market Rigk

Markel risk is the risk that the farr vaiue of fulure cash flows of a financia! instruments will fluctuste because of changes in market prices Markst rick
comprisaa interes rate risk. Finanda Instruments affected by market ngk includes deposita and other ron derivative financial iINElruments.

b} Interest Rate Risk
Interest rate nizk I8 the sk that the fair vaiue of future cash flows of a finandial instruments will fluctuste because of change In market interest rate, The

compaty exposure lo the risk of changes in market interest rate relstes pimarily 16 the investments of surplus fund Into bark deposits The company
manages #s interest risk In accordanca with the companies policies and righ objective.

] Credit risk

Financial instruments and cash deposits

Credit risk from balances with banis and finencial institudions is Managed in sccordance with the Companies policy. Investmsnt of surpius are made only
with appmwdﬁmmemnyonmebmdlmﬁmﬁumumﬁmihﬁwmwm.

o@uwi @L ot pdem
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d) Liquidity riak
Utimete seaponaibilily for iquidity nsk management rest with the boand of directors the company manages mainsinng adequate banking faciities by
continuously monitonng forecssl s sctual cash fiows and by matching the matuiiviee of financial Jlabitties

Note 27 Key sources of sstimation uncertainty

The fakibwangs are the kay sssumptions conceming the future, and the key sources of asimation unceranty al the and of the reporing period that may
have & significan risk of causing a matersl adjustment to the carrying amount of assets and Habilities with nex fnancisl year.

&} Useful fives of Intsnginies

As deseribad in note 2.7, company has estimated the usaful live of intangibie assels (Imangidle under servce concession arrangement) is 30 yaars tor
amorisation of imangibie aseels, As Per Service Contession sangement f NPV payback ogqual 1o equily investment §14% is resched earlisr than 30
years, mewmdmmmmmmmwmwmdihwwﬁmmabemby raiway.

The financial impact of the above asssssment may impact the BMOTlisaton expanses i subsaquent inanal years.

b} Falr valustion maasurement and valuation process

The fair values of financial assets and finsncisl llabsitien i meusured the veluation techniques induding the DGF model. The inputs (o these method are
isken from observabie markels whare possible, but whars this is not feasibla, a degres of ixigement is required in estakiishing fair values, Judgments
indude considerations of inputs sych 88 bquidity risk, credit risk wnd volatility. Changes in assumptions about these factors could affect the reported fair
vaiue of financisl instruments Ses Note 26 for further discicsurss

c) Taxes

Deforred tax aasats are recognized for unused tax iosses and unabsorbed deprecistion to the extent that it is probable 1hat taxable profit will ba avaiable
against which losses can be utihsed significant management judgement is raguined 1o determine the amount of daferred tax asset Ihet cari be recognised,
based upon the likely timung and kevel of fulurs taxsbie profit together with future tax planning strategies.

Tha company hed tax loases carred forward 32.A3 lakhs as at 31.3.2017 {"34 10 iakhs 88 on 31-3-2016. "34.18 lakhs as on 01-04-2015). further company
had carred farward unabeurbod deprecistion of 22.93 takhs a3 @t 31.3.2017 (11732 lakhs 8 on 31-3-2016 and 13 78 takhs 58 on 01-04-2015).

Note : 28 Construction Contracts
In tarms of the disclosure required in Ind-AS 11Censtruction Contracts as notfied in Be companiea (Acoounting standard) rules 2015, the amount
consmdenad in the financial statements up 1o the balance sheol date are as follows: -

AT s TR N o £ H

Contract revenie fcognisad R o - 1187688 545800
Aggregate amount of coats incurred and recogrized in profitlLoss 11.875.65 5.958.99

phoct - Gphr
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NOTE 20
Relatod Party Disciosures
28.1 Reistad Partias

T Rail Viles Nigam Limited (RVNL 8

2 Jindel Shwel and Power Limhes {JSPL) Pﬁnbm.mwwmt

3 Government of Dalisha Parios 10 the Joint Veniure Agmement

4 Odisha Miring Corporation Limiea Pariies ko the Joint Venhsre Agreement

& Osiualndumulmwmﬂemamm Parties 10 the Joint Vanture Agresment

-] Comialner Corporation of lndie Limited mbhmtmm

7 Diip Kumar Samantray Managing Diractor

& Snmania Baboo Cormpany Socrstary

8 Amit Kumar Singh Chief Financiai OMoar {Lipto 30th Mary 2018)
10 Pratulla Raut Chiaf Financial Officer (From 05th August 2018)

20.2 Disciosure of transaciion with ruisted parties

‘s : 7 Ry S RS
Rall Vikaz Nigam Limited {RVIL]
Expenditure fowands project 3,711.58 -268.95 141 79

Amouni received lowards Equity Share ) ° =
Capital Advance given/Adjusied -876.83 +2,766.96 -1,792.33

2 Jindal Steel 2nd Power Limited {JSPL)
Ameunt roceivet  towards Subacripton ot

E Shares 0.00 1.01507 &4.00 - -
3 Container Corparation of Indls Limited
Amount 1 ! ds Svhacripion of
Equity * 0.00 - 0.00 -
Reimbursament for Rant and Improvemants e -288 e e
Survey Werk - N
4 Odisha Government
Amount raceived towards Subswigtion of
: 0. 080 1
Equity Shares 50 4,080.00 0.00
Amount Paid towarnds Remuneration
41.07 34.28 -
&  Chisl Financial Officer
Amount Paid towards Remwuneration
718 533 S o
7  Company Secretary
Amount Peid towards Remungraton 8.4 7.94

2%.0 Compensation of key management perscnnel:
The remuneration of direeiors and ather members of xey management personnel during the yaar was as follows:

Amount (€
in Lakhs

= T

;“:hun—m benesfits l 55
Post-smpioyment benetis 138 312
B0.13 54.37-

(ﬁuo b\.a‘u,l:;
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Hote 30: Contingant ilability

Contingant hability in rmapect of ctaims not acknowledgod s debit by the company are as follow

1.4Y 2014-15 T 86.27) Lekns (Addibon of Interast an Mabisation advence of § 45,84 Lakhs & Interest on fixed depostsol T 385 82 1akng)

2. A Y 201314 T 50847 Laitha (Addition of interest on Mobilisaton advanoes of T 68.58 Lakhs & nterwst on fixso depoatac? € 108,02 Lakhs)

3.AY 201213 T 10.03- (Asomian of Interest on Mobiitsation stvance of ¥ 26.29 Lakhs),

Company has fisd appeal against demand, company has recheved favouristls order for A Y 2012.13 from [TAT. hawaver appeat affect of seme (s
pending from officer. Furthar, in tase of A Y 201314 and A Y 2014-15 eppeal is pending bofora CiT (A)

Nota:« 31
Thare are no reported Micro, Smal and Madium enterprisns s defined i the “The Micrg, Small & Medium Entarpnses Development Act 2008 1o
witarn the company owes dues.

Note 32 : Impalrment of Asasts

Qn the basis of review, the manegament is of the opinion thal tha aconomic performanca of non financial sssels of the Company is not lower than
d and fore thera Is no imp ot any asaets a3 on the Balance Sheat dale

Note 33 : D&G Charges on Land

CommyhummeuwmbrnmlemnmscnmmmmdmmmmcmedbymydmuwdRMy Board vide letter dated
20th May 2018, howsver RVNL = not sgree on the same. AL p wany is rewv s Raliway Board guidiines for DAG charges on lang.
Therefore ksblity towerds D&G chargesoh land hes besn pnized in financisl

Note 34 : Specified Bank Nole Reporting

Statement of Specified Bank Notes [SBN} heid and transacted dunng the pariod OB/ 12018 1o 3V12/2018

{Amaun in T}
Other
Farticolars SBNg Denominstion Total
Notes
Closing cash in heoud 23 on G8 11 2016 - 233 21
(| Permtted receipts - 52.000 S2.000
(-} Permitied payments - EENEEY 44 678
(-} Amount deposited n Banks . .
losing cash in hand as on 30 12 20,0 - 7,545 7.5%%
Tha term ‘Specified Bank Noles' shall have the same meaning provided in the nolificalion of tha Gowernment of India, In the Ministty of Finance,
Dep o E ARairs number 5.0 3407(E). dated the 8th November, 2018",
Note 35 : CSR Expenditure Amount (T in Lakhs.)
Particalars Mpe-17 201516
Ciresa ainount required Lo be spemt by compamy during the yeur 220 350
Actual smount spent hy company during the vear aal RN ¢S]

Note 3% 1 Board of diroviors 1n 36ih board meetng decided thet as amount being & migar ong (. will be carried forward 1o the next financial vear for spending

Note 38 Capital Commitments

Capltal commitment in respect of cost to be ncurred for assels by Senwes o ion mTengmaent are 896.03 Crore ( 315t March 2018
1017.24 Crona)

Nots 37: Commevcial Oparations Date (COD)

Tmscommecunpmymmaamnmhwmmomﬂ.mis.wmwmamwwmmmlemmommom
of (he project to June. 2018 from June 2018

Note 38: Approval of financial statement
The fvanciel statements wera approved Tor issue by the Board of Directors on 26th June, 2017.

pRoct - e

73



Note No. 39

First-time adoption of ind AS

The company has prepared the opening balance sheet as per Ind-AS ae on Aprit 1,2015 (the transition date) by
recognising all assets and liablities whose recognition is required by Ind-AS | not recognising the items of assetls and
liabilities which are not permitted by Ind AS, by reciassifying itams from previous GAAP to ind AS as required under Ind
AS . and applying Ind AS in measurement of recognised assets and lisbilities. However, this principle is subject to the
certain exceptions and certain optional exemptions availed by the company as detailed balow

Exemptions applied

Ind-AS 101 allows first time adopters certain exemptions from the retrospective application of certain requiremants
under Ind-AS

Company has applied the following exemptions -

1- Estimates

The eslimates at 1 April 2015 and at 31 March 2016 are coneistent with those made for the samae dates in accordance
with Indian GAAP (after adjustments to reflect any differences in accounting policies).

The estimates used by the company to present these amounts in accordance with Ind AS reflect conditions at 1 April
2015, the date of transition to Ind-AS and as of 31 March 2016.

2- Deemed Costs

Since there is no change in functional currency, the company has elected o continue with the previous GAAP carrying

value of all Property Plant and Equipment, Work in Progress and Intangibles as recognised in the previous GAAP
fingncials as deemed cost at the transition daie.

3- Leases

Appendix C to Ind-AS 17 reguires an entity to assess whether a contract or arrangement contains a lease. In
accordance with Ind-AS 17, this assessment should be carried out at the inception of the contract or arrangement.
However, the company has used Ind-AS 101 exemption and assessed tease arrangements for office building for
operating lease based on conditions as at the date of transition.

First Time IND-AS adoption reconciliation
Effect of IND-AS adoption on the balance sheet as at April, 1 2015

1 |Non-current assets

{a) Property. Plard and equipmant 25.92 - 2512
(b} Capital work-in-progress 1 12.378.96 {12,378.96) -
(c} Other Intangible assets 0.01 - 0.01
(d) Imangibles under development 1 - 11,904 18 11,904 18
(e) Financial Assets -
{i) Others 1 - a74.78 47478
{h Deferred Tax Assels 4 - - -
(g) Other non-current assets 1,782.33 - 1,782.33
14,106 42 (0.00) 14,198.42
2 |[Current asgets
(@) Financial Assels
(i) Cash and cash equivalents 744.77 - ta4.77
(i) Gther Bark Baiances other than (i) 40,803.39 - 40.803.39
{iii} Othar 335.56 - 335.56
{b) Current tax assets (Net) 334.10 - 334.10
(¢) Other current assets 1.77 - 1.77
Total Assets

. |[EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

Currant Habilities

{a) Financial Liabifties
(i) Other Payables

{b) Other current liabilities

Total Equity and Liabliities

1 [Equity
(a) Equity Share Capital 54 904.93 - 54,904 03
(b} Oiher Equity 14 1.346.78 - 1,346.78
56,251 71 - 58,251.71
2 jLiabliitiss




ANGUL SUKINDA RAILWAY COMPANY LIMITED

Effact of IND-AS adoption on tha statement of profit and loas for the year snded March 31, 2016

[Admount in lakhs)

Vi

ViIL.

X
Xl
X

XV

XV,

XV

Revenue :
Ravanue from oparations
Other income

5,958.99
4,180.43

T

5.858.98
4,152.89

Total incoms (I + ll)

3.48

10,148.42

10,151.88

Expenses:

Other Operating Cost

Employee bensfits expenses

Finance cosis

Depreciation, amortization and impairment
Other Expenses

35

35

17.62

5.9658.96
2532

2523

5.958.99
25632

17.62
25.33

Total Exp {iv)-

17.62

8.008.63

6,027.25

Iv)

Exceptional items

. |Profit/(Loss) before tax (V - V1)

Tax axpense:
{1) Current tax

- For the year

- For parier years (net)
(2} Daferred tax (net)
Total Tax Expansa (V)

Profiti{loss) from discontinued operations

Tax Exparse of discontinued operations
Profit/{ioss} from discontinued operations {after tax)
{X-X1)

Profiti{loss} for tha pariod (IX+XI5)

r In
A {i} tems that will not be reciassified to profit and
loss
{if) income Tax relating to Items that will not be
reciassified to profit and loss

8. (i} ltemns that will be reclassified to profit and loss

(i) Incorne Tax redating to tems that will ba
reclassified to profit and loss

Total Compreh tva | for the period (Xl
+XIV} (Comprehensive profit and other
comprahensive incoma for the period)

. |Eamings Per Equity Share:

(For Continuing Operation)
(1) Basic
(2} Diluted

.|Earnings Per Equity Share:

({For discontinuing Operation)

(1) Basic

(2) Diluted

Earnings Per Equity Share:

(For discontinued and continuing Operation)
{1) Basic

(2) Dituted

Profitfioss Before exceptional items and Tax (il -

(14.186)

(14.16)

4,138.79

413879

883.28

4124 63

4,124.63

883.28

83328

8823.28

(14.16)

3,286.51

3,244.35

{14.18)

3,255.51

3,241,386

(0.0}
{0.01)

(0.01)
0.01)

0.56
056

0.56
058




ANGUL SUKINDA RAILWAY COMPANY LIMITED
Effect of IND-AS adoption on the balance sheet as at March,31 2016

1 |Non-gurrent assets

(a) Property. Plant and equipment 18.93 - 168.93
{b) Capital work-in-progress 1 14,413.84 {14.406.94) 6.80
{c) Other Intangible asssts 0.39 - 0.39
(d) Intangibie assets under development 1 - 17.863.17 17.863.17
(e) Financial Assels -
(i} Others 1,2 0.72 682.35 683.07
(i) Deferred Tax Assets 4 - - -
(i) Other non-current aasets 2 3,087.92 0.20 3,058.12
17,489.80 4,138.78 2162658

2 |Current assats
{a)} Financial Assets

(i) Cash and cash equivaients 2,578.89 - 2,578.099
(i) Bank Balances other than (i) above 38,880.00 - 38,860.00
{iil) Othars 1,693.44 - 1,693.44
(b) Current Tax Assets (Net) 709.18 - 709.18
{c) Other current assets 1.53 - 1.53
4387314 - 4387314
Total Asgets $1,382.92 4,138.78 66,601.72
[T |EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1 |Equity
(a) Equity Share Capital 60,000.00 - 60,000.00
(b) Other Equity 1234 1,332.61 3,255.50 4.588.11
61,332.61 3,255.50 84,588.11
2 |Liabiiities

Non Current Liablity
(a) Deffered Tax Liablity

4 883.28 883.78
- 88328 868328
Current iiabilitles

(a) Financial Liabilities
(i) Other Payablas 13.99 - 1389
(b) Other current liabilities 16.32 - 16.32
30.31 - 30.31
Total Equity and Liabiiities 61,362.92 4,138.78 85,601.72

Aot PRt B
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ANGUL SUKINDA RAILWAY COMPANY LIMITED
Reconcltiation of Total Equity as at 31st March 2016 and 1st April 2015

Tolal Equity (shareholder's fund) as per previous GAAP
Adjustments

Interest on bank deposits 1 4,148,368

Fair valuation of financial assets under service ; 43.06 i
concassion arrangement ’

Consfruction contract revenue under SCA 2 5,858.99 -
Operating & maintenance Cost 2 (5.958.99) -
Unwinding of discount-Security Deposit 3 (0.01) -
Amortization of fair value adjustment 3 001 -
Recogmition of Deffered Tax Liablity 4 (883.28) -
Employee Benefit Expenses 5 (25.32) -
Other Expenses 5 {25.33) -
Total Equity (shareholder's fund) as per ind-AS 64,588.11 56,251.71

Reconciliation of Totai Comprehensive Income for the year ended 31st March 2016

Profit after tax as per previous GAAP (14.16)
Ad]ustments

interest on bank deposits 1 4.146.36
Construction contract revenue under SCA 2 5.858 99
Unwinding of discount on receivable from East 1 4308
Coast Railways under SCA '
Operating & maintenance Cost 2 {6.958.89)
Urwinding of discount-Security Deposit 3 {0.01)
Expense of reversal of discount on Security Deposit 3 0.01
Recognition of DTL 4 (8683.28)
Employee Benefit Expenses 5 {25.32)
Cther Expenses 5 (25.33)
Total comprehensive income as per Ind-AS 3,241.33

Effect of IND-AS adoption on the statement of cash flows for the year ended March 31, 2016

ata T

Net Cash From Operating Activiies 1.5 4598 (3.934 45) “ 308043
Net Cash From Investing Activities 1,5 (3.308.83) 3,934.45 (7,241.28)
Net Cash From Financing Activities 5.095.07 - 5.085.07
Net Decrease In Cash 8 Cash Equivalent 1.834.22 0.00 1,834.22
Cash & Cash Equivalent as at ist Aprit 2015 744,77 - 744,77
Cash & Cash Equivalent as at 318t March 2016 2,578.99 0.00 2,678.59

PRt ke
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N toR iliations:.

Note 1 :- Angul Sukinda Railway Company Limited (ASRL) has entered in to service concession arrangement with
Ministry of Railway for development, maintenance and operation of raitway line which is covered under appendix A of
Ind AS 11-Service concession arrangements. As per such appendix A of Ind AS -11 development of project assets of
ASRL, cperation and maintenance of railway line under service concession arrangemant is defined as intangible
assets wheroas as per the previous GAAP {Accounting Standards) such project assets are recognised as langiple
assets. Accordingly closing batance of project assets under development (CWIP) of T 14,413.84 lakhs as at 31-03-16
(01-04-2015 :12,37895 Lakhs) recognised as CWIP should be allocated between intangible assets under
development as "Freight Sharing Right under development” and "financizl assets™ Therefore fair value of land of
T 682.56 fakhs as at 31-03-16 (01-04-2015 : T 474.78 lakhs) recognised as financial assets and intangible assets
under development as “Freight Sharing Right under development” of 2 17,863.17 Lakhs as at 31-03-16 (01-04-
2015 . Z 11,904.18 Lakhs). Interest on bank deposits of ¥ 4,146.36 Lakhs during the F.Y. 2105-16 is recognised in
statement of profit .

Further interest income is recognised on above fair value of Land of ¥ 43.06 Lakhs during F.Y. 2015-16.

Note 2 :- As per IND AS-11 "Construction Contacts” , Construction Contract Cost under SCA incurred during the F.Y.
2016-16 of 5958.88 lakhs on projects assets under construction has been recognised as contract cost. As the cost
include mark up on construction contract also. Threfore, same shail be recognised as construction contract revenue
under SCA.

Note 3 :- As per IND AS 109 "Financial Instrument” , security deposit of ¥ 0.72 Lakhs paid against office rent is
covered under the definition of financial asset, therefore it should be recognized at fair value of T 0.50 lakhs and the
differences of T 0.22 Lakhs batween amount paid and fair value as on transaction date i.e 06-01-2016 should be
deferred and will be allocated to statement of profit and loss as a rent expense over the period of lease term. During
the F.¥. 2015-16 * .01 Lakhs has been booked as interest income on * 0,50 Lakhs and out of T 0.22 Lakhs ¥ 0.01
Lakhs is amortised as rent expense and 0.21 lakhs has been deferred and shown as "Prepaid Rent” in the balance
Sheet,

Note 4 :- As per IND AS-12 "Income Taxes" require the recognition of deferred tax using the balance sheet approach,
which focuses on differances between the carrying amount of an asset or liability in the balance sheet and its tax
bese. Company has recognised deferred tax liablity of ¥ 883.28 Lakhs as on 31-03-16 on taxes payable in future for
IndAS transition adjustments in retained earning.

Note 5 :- Indirect expenditure in the nature of employee benefits and other expenses has been charged to project to
the extent of 75% during the F.Y. 2015-16.

For MIR & Associates For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Chartered Accounta Angul Sukinda Railway Limited
FRN:- 32
Loohawls
Mohd Riyaz b\ﬂM«LK( %
Partner Saveeta Mohanty . DK y
Membarship No. 080358 Director Managin Difector
DIN No. 01854837 DIN No. 05302646
Place: Bhubaneswar ,A,S?V‘”) M ; w *
Date : 29th June, 2017 Prafulla Raut Srimanta Baboo

Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary
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Independent Auditor's Report
The Members of
Angul Sukinda Railway Limited
Bhubaneswar

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying (standalone) financial statements of Angul Sukinda
Railway Limited (the Company), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31 March
92017, the statement of profit and loss (Including other comprehenaive income), and the
cash flows and the statement of change in Equity for the year then ended, and a
summary of significant asccounting policies and other explanatory information
(hereinafter reforred to as ‘standalone Ind AS financial statement).

Management’s Responsibility far the {(Standalone) Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is. responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5)
of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these
standalone financial statements that give.a true and fair view of the financial position,
financial performance including other comprehensive, cash flows and changes in equity
of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in
Indis, including the Accounting Standards (Ind AS) specified under Section 133 of the
Act, read with relevant rules issued thereunder.

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate sccounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company
and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularitiesi selection and
application of sppropriate sccounting policies: making judgments and estimates that are
reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial contrals, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of
the standalone Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free
from material misstatement, whetber due to frand or ervor.

Auditer’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these standalone financial statements
based on our audit.

We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing
standards and matters which are required to be included in the audit report under the
provisions of the Act and the Rules made there ander.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standerds on Auditing specified under
Section 143(10) of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the sudit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the standalone Ind AS financial statements are free from material
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An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts
and the disclosures in the standalone Ind AS financial statements. The procedures
selected depend on the audimr’sjndgmmt.iaciﬁ&ingthemeﬁammoftha risks of
material misstatement of the standalonie Ind AS financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal
finanoial comtrol relevant to the Company's preparstion of the standalone Ind AS
financial statements that give a trus and fair view in order to design sudit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of the accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting
estimates made by the Company’s Divectors, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the standalone Ind AS financial statements.

We belicve that the audit evidence we have obtsined is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion on the stendalone Ind AS financial statements.

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given
to us, the aforesaid standalone Ind AS finencial etatements give the information
mqmmdhwthemmthammrwtéqﬂimé&ndgiveatmeandfairviewm
conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India including the Ind
AS, of the state of affairs of the company as at March 31, 2017, and its financial
performance including other comprehensive income, ita cash flows and the change in
equity for the year ended on that date.

Emphasis of matters

Without qualifying attention is invited to Note ro. 37 regarding time extension of COD
from June'2018 to June'2019 has been approved in it's 354 BOD heid on dt.23/12/2018.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”) issued by
the Central Government of India in terms of eubrsection (11) of section 143 of the
Act, we give in the Annexure A, a statement on the matters specified in the
paragraph 2 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

2. Asrequired by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

() we have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the
best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our aundit.

(b) in our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books:

() the balance sheet, the statement of profit and loss, the Cash Flows and the
statement of Change in Equity dealt with by this Report are in agreement with
the books of account;

31
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(d)

(e)

MIR & Associates

in our opinion, the aforesaid standalone Ind AS finencial statements comply with
the Actounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with
relevant rule there under;

on the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on
31 March 2017 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is
disqualified as on 31 March 2017 from being appointed as a director in terms of
Section 164 (2) of the Actiand ;

With respect to the adeguacy of the ioternal financial controls over financial
reporting of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to
our separate Report in "Annexure B” and

with respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in
our opinion and to the beet of our informatio: and aceording to the explanations
given to us: "

i. The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its
financial position, '

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative
contracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses.

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor

iv. The Company has provide requisite disclosures in its standalone Ind AS
financial statements as to holding as well as dealing in Specified bank Note
during the period from 8 Novembef'2016 to 30 December'2016 and these
are in accordance with the books of accounts maintained by the Company.
Refer Note-34 to the standalone Ind AS finaniial statements.

for MIR & Assoclotes
Chartered

Mem No: 080358

Accountants

Place : Bhubaneswar
Date : 20t June2017
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Annexure fo the Independent Auditors’ Report

Refarred to in paragraph 1 under the heading Beport on Other Legal & Regulatory
Requirement’ of our report of even date to thé standalone Ind AS financial statements of the
Company for the year ended March 81, 2017

1. () The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and siteation of fixed assets.
(b) The fixed assets of the company bave been physically verified by the
management during the year and no serious discrepancies have been noticed on
guch verification.

2. The Company now in project comstruction stages no physical stores and other
materials are exist.

3. The Company does not granted any loans, secured or unsecured to the companies,
firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or other parties cover in the register
maintained U/e-189 of the companies Act, 2013. Accordingly, the provision of
clauses 3(ii){a) to (&) of the Qrder are not applicable to the company and hence not
commented upon. '

4. Tn our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, , the
company has complied with the provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Companies
Act, 2018 In respect of loans, investments, guarantees, and security. .

5. The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public and hence the directives
issuer by the reserve bank of Indis and the provision section 73 to 76 or any other
relevant provisions of the Act and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposit) Rules, 2016
with regard to the deposits accepted &mntgpnbhn are not applicable.

6. As informed to us, the maintenance of Cost Records has not been epecified by the
Central Government under sub-section (1} of Section 148 of the Act, in respect of the
activities carried on by the company.

7. 1) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the
basis of our examination of the books of account and records, the company has
been generally regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including
provident fund, income tax, sales tax, wealth tax, service tax, duty of customa,
value added tax, cees and other material statutory dues. According to the
information and explanations given o us, o undisputed smounts payable in
respect of the above were in arrears as at March 31, 2017 for a period of more
than six months from the date on when they become payable.

b) According to the information and axplanations given to us, there are no dues of
income tax, sales tax, sexvice tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added
tax outstanding on account of any dispute.

8. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company has not defaulted in the repayment of dues to banks. The Company has
not taken any loan either from financial institutions or from the government and has
not issued any débenturea.
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MIR & Assoclates

Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations
given by the management, the company kas not raised moneys by way of initial
public offer or further public offer instuding deht instruments and term Loans.
Accordingly, the jirovisions of clavse 3 () of the Order are not applicable to the

Company and hence not commeated upen.

Based upon the audit procedures perfarmed and the information and explanations
given by the management; we report that o fraud by the Company or on the company
by its officers or employees Kas been mt;md orreported during the yesx.

Based upon the audit procedures performed snd the information and explanations
given by the management, the managerial reswumeration has been paid or provided in
mmmmmmmmwmmmdmamn 197
read with Schedule V to the Companies Acti

In our opinion, the Company is not a Nidhi Company. Therefore, the provisions of
clause 3 (xii) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

In our opinion, all transactions with the related pastics are in compliance with section
177 and 188 of Companies Act, 2018 and the details have been disclosed in the
Financial Statements as required by the applicable accounting standards.

Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations
given by the management, the company }ias not made any preferential allotment or
private placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year
under review. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (xiv) of the Order are not
applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon.

Based upon the audit procedures perfommed abd the information and explanations
given by the management, the company has not estered into any non-¢ash
transactions with divectors or persons connected with him. Acrordingly, the provisions

of clause 3 (xv) of the Order are not wplicable to the Company and hence not
commented upon.

In our opinion, the company is not. required to be registered under section 45 IA of the
Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 and accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (xvi) of the
Order are not applicable to the Company and bence hot commented upon.

for MIR & Associates
Chartered Accountants

FRM-323590E

CA Md. Riyaz
Partner
Mem Noz 060356

Place : Bhubaneswar
Date: 29% June'2017
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“Annexure B” to the Independent Auditor's Report of even date on the Standalone Finandial
Statements of Angul Sukinda Rallway Limited ‘

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause {i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
comipanies Act, 2013 ("the Act”)

We have audited the internal financlal controls over financial reporting of Angul Sukinda Raiiway
Limited as of March 31, 2017 in conjunction with dur audit of the stand alone Ind AS financlal
statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibllity for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the internal contral over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering
the essential components of internal control stated In the Guidance Note on Audit of internal financial
controls over Financial Reporting issued by the institute of Chartered Accountanits of India ("ICAL’). These
responsibilities include the design, implementation and malntenance of adequate internal financial
controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the arderly and efficient conduct of its business,
inchuding adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection
of frauds and errars, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely
preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013,

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the GuidanceNote on Audit of
internal Financlal Controls Over Financial Reporting (‘the Guidance Note’) and the Standards on
Auditing, issued by ICAl and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act,
2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of
Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those
Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls

over financial reporting was established and maintained and i such controls operated effectively in all
material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financisl reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal
financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial
conitrols over financial reporting including obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over
financial reporting, assessing the risk that & materlal weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the
design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures
selected depend on the auditor's judgement, lncluding the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the standalone Ind AS financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit epinion on the Company’s internal financiat controls system over financial reporting.
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Meaning of Internal Financlal Controls Over mw :

A company's internal financial control over financial reparting is a process designed to provide
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
company's internal financial control over financlat reporting includes those poficies and procedures that
(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasenabie detall, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;

(2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions sre vecorded as necessary to permit preparation of
financial statements In accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and
expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management
and directors of the company; and

(3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition,
use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have 2 material effect on the financial statements.

inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Ovet Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financisl controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of callusion or improper management Qverfide of controls, matesial misstatements due to
error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projactions of any evaluation of the internal
financial controls over financial reporting to future periads are subject to the risk that the internal
financlal control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or
that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinlon

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system
over financial reporting and such internal financiai controls over financial reporting were operating
effectively as at March 31, 2017, based on the internal control stated in the Guidance Note of internal
Financiat Controls Over Financial Reporting criteria established by the company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance note on Audit of intemal Financial Cottrols aver
Financial Reporting issued by the institute of Chartered Accountants of india.

For and on behalf of

for MIR & Assoclates
Chartered Accountants
PRN-323500E

CA Md. Riyaz
Partner
Mem No: 060358

Place :Bhubsaneswar
Date 28 June'2017
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‘-‘,-_4 c OFFICE OF THE PRINCIPAL DIRECTOR OF AUDIT
)}_\_4_44 EAST COAST RAILWAY, BHUBANESWAR
No. Date:
s, ww=/2-1/Supp. Audit ASRL/2016-17/755 fZai®: 21.09.2017
Te.

The Managing Director.
Angul Sukinda Railway Ltd..
Plot No.-7622/4706,

Press Chhaka. Gajapati Nagar,
Bhubaneswar- 751 005

Sub: Comments of the Comptroller & Auditor General of India under section
143(6)(b)ofthe Companies Act. 2013 on the accounts of Angul-Sukinda Railway
[imited for the year ended 31st March 2017.
Sir.
[ am to send herewith *Nil Comments’ certificate of Comptroller and Auditor General
of India under Section 143(6)b) of the Companies Act. 2013 on the annual accounts of
Angul-Sukinda Railway Limited for the vear ended 31st March 2017 for information and

further necessary action.

Kindly acknowledge receipt.

Yours Taithfully,

Encl: As above. c;e___),)-— MLJ\_

{Saurabh K. Mallick)
Principal Director of Audit

ECoR Sadan, North Block, 3rd Floor, Samant Vihar, Bhubaneswar-751017, Odisha
Tele: (0674) 2303541, Fax:(0674) 2300271, e-mail: pdarlyECoastR@cng.gov.ln
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COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA
UNDER SECTION 143(6)(b) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ON THE FINANCIAL

 STATEMENTS OF ANGUL SUKINDA RAILWAY LIMITED FOR THE YEAR ENDED
31 MARCH 2017.

The preparation of financial statements of Angul Sukinda Railway Limited for the year
ended 31 March 2017 in accordance with the financial reporting framework prescnbed under the
Companies Act, 2013 is the responsibility of the management of the company. " The statutory
auditors appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India under section 139(5) of the
Act are responsible for expressing opinion on the financial statements under section 143 of the
Act based on independent audit in accordance with the standards on auditing prescribed under
section 143(10) of the Act. This is stated to have been done by them vide their Audit Report

dated 29.05.2017.

I, on the behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India, have conducted a
supplementary audit under section 143(6) (b) of the Act of the financial statements of Angul
Sukinda Railway Limited for the year ended 31 March 2017. This supplementary audit has been

carried out independently without access to the working papers of the statutory auditors and is
limited primarily to inquiries of the statutory auditors and company personnel and a selective
examination of some of the accounting records. On the basis of my audit nothing significant has
come to my knowledge which would give rise to any comment upon or supplement to statutory

auditors’ report.

For ‘and on the behalf of the
Comptroller & Auditor General of India

.g__)—-L \.\.)J\-:-J\
Place: Bhubaneswar

Date: 21.9.2017 (Saurabh K.Mallick)
Principal Director of Audit
East Coast Railway
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B No 172 Location

NH Crossing
(Bengi Left Cansl)

™ AGM of ASRL dt29.092016 36™BoD Meeting of ASRL
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